

ePAD Mental Health 2019

Tony Chambers - University of Hull **Created:** 15-OCT-19 **Last Modified:** 28-OCT-19



Contents

- Ws <u>Introduction to ePAD</u>
- Wb PAD forms Stage 1
 - Wb Placement 3
 - Ws <u>Final interview</u>
 - Ws Absence Stage 1
 - Ws <u>Attendance Stage 1</u>
- Wb PAD forms Stage 2
 - Ws Absence Stage 2
 - Ws <u>Attendance Stage 2</u>
- Wb PAD forms Stage 3
 - Wb Placement 7
 - Ws <u>Final interview</u>
 - Ws <u>Absence Stage 3</u>
 - Ws <u>Attendance Stage 3</u>
- Wb Stage 1 Practice standards
 - Ws Practice Standards Care and Compassion MH

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 1 of 505 pages

Ws Practice Standards Organisational aspects of care MH Practice Standards Infection prevention and control MH22 Ws Ws No Title Stage 2 Practice standards Ws Practice Standards Care and Compassion MH Ws Practice Standards Organisational aspects of care MH Ws Practice Standards Infection prevention and control MH22 Ws No Title Stage 3 Practice standards Ws Practice Standards Care and Compassion MH Practice Standards Organisational aspects of care MH Ws Ws Practice Standards Infection prevention and control MH22 Ws No Title Skills log Ws Care, compassion and communication- MH22C Ws Organisational aspects of care-MH22C Ws Applying Infection Control and Prevention- MH22C Ws Nutrition and Fluid Management- MH22C **Medication**

Ws <u>Medication Stage 1</u>

Wb

Wb

Wb

Wb

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 2 of 505 pages

- Ws <u>Medicines Standard Stage 1</u>
- Ws <u>Medication Stage 2</u>
- Ws <u>Medicines Standard Stage 2</u>
- Ws <u>Medication Stage 3</u>
- Ws <u>Medicines Standard Stage 3</u>
- Wb <u>Alternative fields</u>
 - Ws <u>AFE Adult</u>
 - Ws AFE CHILD
 - Ws AFE Learning Disability
- Ws <u>Testimonies</u>

Introduction to ePAD

The West Yorkshire and Humber ePAD

The ePad (electronic practice assessment document) has been designed to record all of the placement requirements, including meetings, attendance records, the achievement of Practice Standards and Essential Skills Clusters.

It is your responsibility to work closely with your Practice Supervisors and Practice Assessors to complete this document.

It will need to be processed through formal University systems.

Continuous assessment is an integral aspect of assessment in practice and you are expected to show evidence of consistent achievement. You should engage positively in all learning opportunities, take responsibility for your own learning and know how to access support. You will work with and receive written feedback from a range of staff including Practice Supervisors and Practice Assessors and you are required to reflect on your learning

v2018.1

Guidance for students

GETTING STARTED

- Take a look at your 'custom resources' and see the templates that are available to you
- Download the PebblePocket app and login to see the templates you can complete offline
- We have created links to some important resources to help you with ePAD. Please go to your Sept 19 canvas site and look in modules for the full list of guidance and resource materials.

EVERY WEEK

Ensure you complete the attendance record and log any absences. It is important that you complete an attendance record for each week you are in practice and that your practice assessor verifies it after each working week. If you are absent you must also complete an absence record. Please ensure that you complete the forms correctly following the instructions from the training sessions. If you need a reminder about how to do this please click on the links below for guidance:

Attendance: https://canvas.hull.ac.uk/courses/55346/files/2127366?module_item_id=301655 Absence: https://canvas.hull.ac.uk/courses/55346/files/2127368?module_item_id=301657

SUBMITTING

You do not need to submit this document as it has already been set to 'Auto Submit', every time it is saved the submission is updated.

KEEPING IT PROFESSIONAL

The first activity you are asked to complete as part of the ePAD is an 'About me' page. Remember, your ePAD will be seen by countless practice supervisors and practice assessors and academic staff. Therefore, you should ensure that you come across as a professional. You must put your full name, student number and field of nursing on this page. This is the minimum mandatory requirement. You can develop and personalise this page further if you wish. Click on the link below for guidance on how to do this:

https://canvas.hull.ac.uk/courses/55346/files/2049117? module_item_id=275104



Think about the images you are uploading, do they show a professional nurse?

Sharing your ePAD with your Practice Assessor/Practice Supervisor

Your Practice Supervisors and Practice Assessor will need to see your ePAD workbook so that they can complete the assessments and relevant sections for each practice placement. It should be available to your Practice Supervisor, Practice Assessor and Academic Assessor at all times when you are in placement. You need to share your ePAD with them to allow this. This must be ready for your practice supervisor/practice assessor on the first day of placement. It is recommended that you do this before the placement begins at the pre-placement meeting. The link below reminds you how to do this:

https://canvas.hull.ac.uk/courses/55346/files/2096195?module_item_id=291569

Evidencing your Alternative Field Learning (AFE) Outcomes Please see the guidelines for completing the AFE pages by clicking the following link:

https://canvas.hull.ac.uk/courses/55346/files/2049088?module_item_id=275111

Saving your work

Remember to save your work in ePAD as you work on it. Your practice supervisors and practice assessors will only be able to see work that you have uploaded or saved in it. Your save button is at the top of the page. Please remind your practice supervisors and practice assessors to save when they have worked on your ePAD; their save button is at the bottom of each page.

Guidance for Practice Supervisors and Practice Assessors

- Ensure you scroll to the bottom of the page to save and release your comments;
- Ensure that you have checked all practice standards, skills, medication logs and testimonials;
- Make sure you log off from the device you are using by closing your web browser.
- If you require help with ePad there is an ePAD guidance booklet which you can access from the University of Hull's Placement Learning Unit webpage via the link below:
- There is also further information for Practice Supervisors and Practice Assessors on the same website:
- https://www.hull.ac.uk/faculties/fhs/shsw/placement-learning-unit.aspx

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19 Page 6 of 505 pages



PAD forms Stage 1

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19



Contents

- Ws Skills for practice
- Wb Placement 2
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 details 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 orientation 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Initial interview 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Intermediate interview 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Final interview 1006
- Wb Placement 3
 - Ws <u>Final interview</u>
- Ws <u>Attendance Stage 1</u>
- Ws Absence Stage 1

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 7 of 505 pages

Skills for practice

I have successfully completed Skills for Practice module

☐ SFP portfolio attached

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 8 of 505 pages

Details

Please discuss this page with your practice supervisor/practice assessor and complete the details below Practice assessors/practice supervisors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries Students: Please use the save button top left Placement Area Name Name of Organisation Placement Telephone Number: Date of placement Number of placement hours to be completed:

NMC Practice assessor name (as appears on local mentor/practice assessor register)

To be a practice assessor to a pre-registration nursing student you have a responsibility to ensure you meet the Nursing and Midwifery Council's Standards for Student Supervision and Assessment (NMC 2018).

ASSESSOR FIELD

Contact email address of Practice Assessor

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date of last practice assessor update

In agreement with the University of Hull and all practice partners practice assessors are reminded that they are required to affirm that they have attended at least one practice assessor update in the preceding 12 months

ASSESSOR FIELD

Name of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Designation of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 10 of 505 pages



Contact email address of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Academic Assessor Name:

Academic Assessor contact details: telephone number & email address:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 11 of 505 pages

Orientation

Orientation

To be completed before the end of the first shift

The key element of orientation is for you to understand emergency and safety procedures and protocols and your responsibilities within these. This should be undertaken by a member of staff in the Placement Area who will also signpost you to appropriate health and safety policies.

The items below are essential; please add any other specific practice setting requirements in the comment box.

When completing 'Assessor Fields', Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 12 of 505 pages



Check the box when complete

A general orientation to the health and social care placement setting has been undertaken: •The student has been shown around the placement area and introduced to staff. The student has been told of: the policy and regulations related to dress code whilst on placement •shift times •meal times •how to report sickness / absence •use of mobile phones
The local fire procedures have been explained
The student has been shown: •Fire alarms •Fire exits •Fire extinguishers
The resuscitation policy and procedures have been explained
The resuscitation equipment has been shown and explained
The student knows how to summon help in an emergency and who to alert
The student has been made aware of confidentiality and information governance requirements
The student has been made aware of how to dispose of waste and used equipment / sharps / linen
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of the Moving and Handling equipment and mobility techniques used in this area
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of any medical devices used in this area
The Student understands their responsibility in reporting unsafe/poor quality of care and using the Complaints Procedure
The student is aware of how to manage and store patients valuables
The student if aware of how to manage and store their personal belongings

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 13 of 505 pages

Resuscitation telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

Fire telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

The student is aware of where to find local policies

Health and safety
Incident reporting protocols / informing University if incident form completed
Infection prevention and control
Manual Handling
Safeguarding / vulnerable adults
Lone working / personal safety policy (if applicable)
Handling of messages and enquiries

ASSESSOR FIELD

Other issues specific to this placement (Please Specify)

Does the student require any reasonable adjustments? If yes, followup in the initial interview. Yes / No

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Risk assessment / reasonable adjustments relating to disability/health/learning/pregnancy needs have been discussed (where disclosed). If the student discloses any reasonable adjustments this will require following up in the initial interview.

To be completed by student: any certificates, risk assessments or evidence you wish to share

Please attach any certificates or risk assessments to the rosette below

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 15 of 505 pages

Initial interview

Initial Interview

This can be completed by a Practice Supervisor or Practice Assessor. If completed by the PS they must discuss and agree with the PA). This meeting should take place within the first week of the placement You should reflect on your previous experience, using previous experience / placements. You should document this in the 1st box. You should identify your learning and development needs (with guidance from your Practice Supervisor); identifying which opportunities may be available for you as well as any specific Practice Standards and Skills which are to be achieved on this placement. A development plan should be written that enables you to meet these.

Practice Supervisors/Practice Assessors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Student to identify learning and development needs: Include your reflection here

ASSESSOR FIELD

Development Plan. Please identify the learning opportunities available to meet practice standards, skills or any other elements at this initial interview. Whenever the student accomplishes their goals or where concerns are identified, record in the ePAD and contact the practice link if concerns are identified. If it is anticipated that there are elements that the student may not be able to achieve on this placement, the student should make their link lecturer aware of this.

Proposed date for Midpoint interview

ASSESSOR FIELD

This record was completed by the student and myself

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

If no please give reason:

Midpoint interview

Midpoint Interview

- This meeting must take place half way through the placement
- The professional behaviors assessment to be undertaken by the Practice Assessor
- The midpoint interview can be undertaken by the Practice Assessor or Practice Supervisor; if the Practice Supervisor undertakes, must be agreed by the Practice Assessor

Practice Assessor/Practice Supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments

© Satisfactory © Not satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 18 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD	
1.2 The student is resp aware	ectful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-
© Satisfactory	C Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
	cts with the person in a manner that is ensitive, kind and compassionate, making ch
Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD 1.4 The student recogn	ises professional boundaries
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
	others to protect and promote the health and wellbeing families, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.1 The student mainta	nins confidentiality while recognising when

sharing information is appropriate.

Satisfactory C Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.2 The student under	erstands the principles of record keeping
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student reco	gnises their own limitations and seeks support
when unsure of wha	
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
3. The student is open a	nd honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
of the profession	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.1 The student work team	ks alongside other members of the health care
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student take learning opportunities	s responsibility for making the most out of their
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
	sponds appropriately to compliments, comments ed to their learning
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.4 The student us learning needs and	es reflection as a means of identifying their own limitations
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
	imekeeping is satisfactory and they communicate able to attend placement
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
	mplies with hygiene, uniform and dress codes
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
,	

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; If there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

ASSESSOR FIELD

Checklist to be completed

Skills Log reviewed
Practice Standards reviewed
Feedback from Practice Supervisors reviewed
If Midpoint interview undertaken by Practice Supervisor, confirm that Practice Assessor agrees

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Your review of your own progress in meeting learning needs to be completed prior to the midpoint interview:

(to be completed prior to the midpoint interview):

Practice Assessor's comments. Discuss with the student their self-assessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Identify any practice standards, professional behaviour or other concerns related to the student's ability to progress. Supporting evidence should be provided for each concern:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Ongoing learning and development needs. To be agreed between Practice Assessor and Student. Following the midpoint interview the student is to identify their learning and development needs for the remainder of the placement and negotiate with their Practice Assessor how these will be achieved.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Proposed date for final interview:

Student to confirm

Please confirm date

Have any issues or areas of concern been raised at this point?

- yes
- no

ASSESSOR FIELD

If yes has the Academic Assessor been informed?

Please enter the name

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date informed

Final interview

Final Interview

This interview should take place towards the end of the placement with your practice assessor.

This interview gives you and your practice assessor an opportunity to reflect on the placement and for a progress

assessment to be completed. There should be no 'surprises' at this time so you should be aware of your progress.

NB - Should there be an expectation that the student is going to fail to progress, the student's Academic Assessor must be present at this interview.

Practice Assessor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- Satisfactory Not satisfactory

- 1.2 The student is respectful, courteous, non-judgmental and selfaware
- Satisfactory Not satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19 Page 25 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD	
	ts with the person in a manner that is ensitive, kind and compassionate, making th
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
1.4 The student recogn	ises professional boundaries
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
	others to protect and promote the health and wellbeing families, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is a	ins confidentiality while recognising when appropriate.
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.2 The student unders	tands the principles of record keeping
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student recogn when unsure of what to	ises their own limitations and seeking support do
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
3. The student is open and of the profession	honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
•	and honest, acts with integrity and upholds rofession whilst working alongside other care team
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student takes relearning opportunities	esponsibility for making the most out of their
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.3 The student responand feedback related to	ds appropriately to compliments, comments their learning

3.4 The student uses reflection	as a means	of identifying	their	own
learning needs and limitations				

\bigcirc	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
------------	--------------	---	------------------

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 3.5 The student's timekeeping is satisfactory and they communicate appropriately if unable to attend placement
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

3.6 The student complies with hygiene, uniform and dress codes

Please select

SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; If there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

You and your practice assessor should review your development plan(s) and any evidence you have gathered including:

Skills Log reviewed
Records of attendance verified
Practice standards verified
Service user Testimonies reviewed
Practice Supervisor Feedback reviewed

Student self-assessment

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Consider the following areas: how you have made links between theory and practice, multidisciplinary/interagency working, communication skills, nursing skills.

-Strengths of my practice: key achievements identified during this practice experience

Student self-assessment

-Aspects of my practice I need to develop and how I intend to improve these:

Student self-declaration of placement evaluation. Your post-placement evaluation must be completed in PARE prior to the ePAD submission deadline. Please record the date you completed the placement evaluation here:

ASSESSOR FIELD		
	comments. Discuss with the student t mment on their progression, detailing ur decision:	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Is the student work	ing at the level expected for this stage	of training?
C Yes	O No	
ASSESSOR FIELD Does the student sas complete?	ill meet all the Practice Standards alre	ady verified
° Yes	° No	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Assessor and Stud take forward to the practice, what activ Aspects of practice	opment Needs. To be agreed betweer nt. Practice Assessor to identify specif next placement. Consider: Strengths of ties and experiences should lead to a the student needs to develop in pract practice experience?	fic areas to of student's chievement?

The student is able to progress to the next placement

C Yes C No



Academic assessor comments:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Page 31 of 505 pages



Placement 3

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 15-OCT-19



Contents

Ws <u>Details</u>

Ws <u>Orientation</u>

Ws <u>Initial interview</u>

Ws <u>Midpoint interview</u>

Ws <u>Final interview</u>

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 32 of 505 pages

Details

Please discuss this page with your practice supervisor/practice assessor and complete the details below

Practice assessor/practice supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Placement Area Name

Name of Organisation

Date of placement

Number of placement hours to be completed:

ASSESSOR FIELD

NMC Practice assessor name (as appears on local mentor/practice assessor register)

To be a practice assessor to a pre-registration nursing student you have a responsibility to ensure you meet the Nursing and Midwifery Council's Standards for Student Supervision and Assessment (NMC 2018).

Contact email address of Practice Assessor

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date of last practice assessor update

In agreement with the University of Hull and all practice partners practice assessors are reminded that they are required to affirm that they have attended at least one practice assessor update in the preceding 12 months

ASSESSOR FIELD

Name of nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Designation of nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Contact email address of nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Academic Assessor name:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 34 of 505 pages

Academic Assessor contact details: telephone number & email address:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 35 of 505 pages

Orientation

Orientation

To be completed before the end of the first shift

The key element of orientation is for you to understand emergency and safety procedures and protocols and your responsibilities within these. This should be undertaken by a member of staff in the Placement Area who will also signpost you to appropriate health and safety policies.

The items below are essential; please add any other specific practice setting requirements in the comment box.

When completing 'Assessor Fields', Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 36 of 505 pages



Check the box when complete

A general orientation to the health and social care placement setting has been undertaken: •The student has been shown around the placement area and introduced to staff. The student has been told of: the policy and regulations related to dress code whilst on placement •shift times •meal times •how to report sickness / absence •use of mobile phones
The local fire procedures have been explained
The student has been shown: •Fire alarms •Fire exits •Fire extinguishers
The resuscitation policy and procedures have been explained
The resuscitation equipment has been shown and explained
The student knows how to summon help in an emergency and who to alert
The student has been made aware of confidentiality and information governance requirements
The student has been made aware of how to dispose of waste and used equipment / sharps / linen
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of the Moving and Handling equipment and mobility techniques used in this area
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of any medical devices used in this area
The Student understands their responsibility in reporting unsafe/poor quality of care and using the Complaints Procedure
The student is aware of how to manage and store patients valuables
The student if aware of how to manage and store their personal belongings

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 37 of 505 pages

Resuscitation telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

Fire telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

The student is aware of where to find local policies

Health and safety
Incident reporting protocols / informing University if incident form completed
Infection prevention and control
Manual Handling
Safeguarding / vulnerable adults
Lone working / personal safety policy (if applicable)
Handling of messages and enquiries

ASSESSOR FIELD

Other issues specific to this placement (Please Specify)

Does the student require any reasonable adjustments? If yes, followup in the initial interview. Yes / No

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Risk assessment / reasonable adjustments relating to disability /health / learning / pregnancy needs have been discussed (where disclosed). If the student discloses any reasonable adjustments this will require following up in the initial interview.

To be completed by student: any certificates, risk assessments or evidence you wish to share

Please attach any certificates or risk assessments to the rosette below

Initial interview

Initial Interview

This can be completed by a Practice Supervisor or Practice Assessor. If completed by the PS they must discuss and agree with the PA). This meeting should take place within the first week of the placement You should reflect on your previous experience, using previous experience / placements. You should document this in the 1st box. You should identify your learning and development needs (with guidance from your Practice Supervisor); identifying which opportunities may be available for you as well as any specific Practice Standards and Skills which are to be achieved on this placement. A development plan should be written that enables you to meet these.

Practice Assessors/Practice Supervisors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Student to identify learning and development needs: Include your reflection here

ASSESSOR FIELD

Development Plan. Please identify the learning opportunities available to meet practice standards, skills or any other elements at this initial interview. Whenever the student accomplishes their goals or where concerns are identified, record in the ePAD and contact the practice link if concerns are identified. If it is anticipated that there are elements that the student may not be able to achieve on this placement, the student should make their link lecturer aware of this.

Proposed date for Midpoint interview

ASSESSOR FIELD

This record was completed by the student and myself

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

If no, please give reason:

Midpoint interview

Midpoint interview

- This meeting must take place halfway through the placement
- the professional behaviours assessment to be undertaken by the Practice Assessor
- The midpoint interview can be undertaken by the Practice Assessor or Practice Supervisor; if the Practice Supervisor undertakes, must be agreed by the Practice Assessor

Practice Assessor/Practice Supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments

SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 42 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.2 The student is reaware	espectful, courteous, non-judgmental and self	-
© Satisfactory	C Not satisfactory	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	racts with the person in a manner that is n, sensitive, kind and compassionate, making ouch	
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student rec	ognises professional boundaries	
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory	
	ith others to protect and promote the health and we neir families, carers and the wider community	llbeinį
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student ma	ntains confidentiality while recognising when	

sharing information is appropriate.

Satisfactory

Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.2 The student under	rstands the principles of record keeping
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student recog when unsure of what	nises their own limitations and seeks support to do
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
3. The student is open an of the profession	d honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
	en, honest acts with integrity and upholds the ession whilst working alongside other members m
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student takes learning opportunities	responsibility for making the most out of their
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory

A.C.(
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
	3 The student respor Id feedback related t		appropriately to compliments, comments neir learning
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
	4 The student uses re arning needs and lim		ection as a means of identifying their own tions
\odot	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
	5 The student's timel propriately if unable		ping is satisfactory and they communicate attend placement
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
AS:	SESSOR FIELD		
2 (
3.6	o The Student compi	ies	with hygiene, uniform and dress codes
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; if there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an action plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

ASSESSOR FIELD

Checklist to be completed

Skills Log reviewed
Practice Standards reviewed
Feedback from Practice Supervisors reviewed
If midpoint interview undertaken by Practice Supervisor, confirm that Practice Assessor agrees

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Your review of your own progress in meeting learning needs to be completed prior to the midpoint interview:

Practice Assessor's comments. Discuss with the student their self-assessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decsion.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Identify any practice standards, professional behaviour or other concerns related to the student's ability to progress. Supporting evidence should be provided for each concern:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Ongoing learning and development needs. To be agreed between Practice Assessor and student. Following the midpoint interview the student is to identify their learning and development needs for the remainder of the placement and negotiate with their Practice Assessor how these will be achieved.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Proposed date for final interview

Student to confirm

Have any issues or areas of concerns been raised at this point?

- yes
- no

ASSESSOR FIELD

If yes has the Academic Assessor been informed?

Please enter the name

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date informed

Final interview

Final development meeting

This interview should take place towards the end of the placement with your Practice Assessor.

This interview gives you and your Practice Assessor an opportunity to reflect on the experience and for a progress assessment to be completed. There should be no 'surprises' at this time so you should be aware of your progress.

NB - Should there be an expectation that the student is going to fail to progress, the student's Academic Assessor must be present at this interview.

Practice Assessor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.2 The student is respectful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-aware
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
	cts with the person in a manner that is sensitive, kind and compassionate, making ich
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
1.4 The student recogn	nises professional boundaries
© Satisfactory	C Not satisfactory
	others to protect and promote the health and wellbeing fr families, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is	ains confidentiality while recognising when appropriate.
© Satisfactory	C Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.2 The student under	stands the principles of record keeping
© Satisfactory	C Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.3 The student recogn when unsure of what to	ses their own limitations and seeks supp do	port
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory	
3. The student is open and of the profession	onest, acts with integrity and upholds the rep	outation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	and honest, acts with integrity and uphoresions whilst working alongside other are team	
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
3.2 The student takes r learning opportunities	sponsibility for making the most out of	their
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory	
3.3 The student responand feedback related to	s appropriately to compliments, comm their learning	ents
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory	

3.4 The student uses reflection	as a means	of identifying	their own
learning needs and limitations		, 0	

\bigcirc	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
------------	--------------	---	------------------

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 3.5 The student's timekeeping is satisfactory and they communicate appropriately if unable to attend placement
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

3.6 The student complies with hygiene, uniform and dress codes

Please select

© Satisfactory © Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; if there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison wit the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

You and your Practice Assessor should review your development plan(s) and any evidence you have gathered including:

Skills Log reviewed
Records of attendance verified
Practice standards verified
Service User Testimonies reviewed
Practice Supervisor Feedback reviewed

Student self-assessment

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Consider the following areas: how you have made links between theory and practice, multidisciplinary /inter-agency working, communication skills, nursing skills.

-Strengths of my practice: key achievements identified during this practice experience

Student self-assessment

-Aspects of my practice I need to develop and how I intend to improve these

Student self-declaration of placement evaluation. Your post-placement evaluation must be completed in PARE prior to the ePAD submission deadline. Please record the date you completed the placement evaluation here:

Practice Assessor's Comments. Discuss with the student their selfassessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Is the student working at the level expected for this stage of programme?

C Yes C No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Does the student still meet all the Practice Standards already verified as complete?

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Learning and development needs. to be agreed between the Practice Assessor and student. Practice Assessor to identify specific areas to take forward to the next placement. Consider: Strengths of student's practice, what activities and experiences should lead to achievement? Aspects of practice the student needs to develop in practice. What is to be achieved in next practice experience?

Practice Assessor Name: I confirm that I have been in communication with the Academic Assessor regarding the student's performance and achievement. I confirm that the student has participated in care (with guidance), achieved all of the requirements of stage 1 and is performing with increasing confidence and competence.

Practice assessor to record name here:

ASSESSOR	CICI	
ASSESSOR	LIFF	ש

Practice Assessor	to comp	lete: The	student is	able to	progress t	to stage
2						

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Academic Assessor Name: I recommend that the student can progress to stage 2

Academic Assessor to record name here:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Academic Assessor comments:

Attendance Stage 1

You must complete an attendance template for each week in placement. You can download this via the link below. Please complete the timesheet following the naming conventions indicated on the template and save.

Your Practice Assessor must verify your hours once you have uploaded this form as evidence.

Download timesheet

Once completed digitally, please upload your timesheets below.

Upload Timesheets

Click on the drop down arrow to the right of the rosette icon to upload your timesheets. Once uploaded your assessor will need to verify the number of hours that you have inserted which is marked by an assessor field.



💭 This has not been evidenced

Tony Chambers - University of Hull Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19 Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 56 of 505 pages

Absence Stage 1

RECORDING ABSENCES

You must complete this for every absence either a single day or a longer absence. The table will automatically calculate the total number of hours for you. Please complete the absence form following the naming conventions indicated on the template and save.

Your Practice Assessor must verify your hours once you have uploaded this form as evidence.

Download absence form

Once completed digitally, please upload your absence form below.

Upload Absence form

Click on the drop down arrow to the right of the rosette icon to upload your absence form(s). Once uploaded your assessor will need to verify the number of hours that you have inserted which is marked by an assessor field.



This has not been evidenced



PAD forms Stage 2

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 28-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19



Contents

- Ws <u>Catch Up</u>
- Wb Placement 4
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 details 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 orientation 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Initial interview 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Intermediate interview 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Final interview 1006
- Wb Placement 5
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 details 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 orientation 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Initial interview 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Intermediate interview 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Final interview 1006
- Wb Placement 6
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 3 details 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 3 orientation 1006

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 58 of 505 pages

- Ws Stage 1 Placement 3 Initial interview 1006
- Ws Stage 1 Placement 3 Intermediate interview 1006
- Ws Stage 1 Placement 3 Final interview 1006
- Ws <u>Attendance Stage 2</u>
- Ws Absence Stage 2

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 59 of 505 pages

Catch Up

Catch Up

This section is to be used when a student needs additional time to complete all of the requirements for stage 1. These additional requirements need to be completed concurrently with Stage 2. These requirements must be completed within 12 weeks.

Where a student has successfully completed Stage 1 then this form is not to be used.

Elements needing evidencing

ASSESSOR FIELD

All items have above have been completed within 12 weeks

Evidenced and signed off within the Stage 1 pages within this portfolio

C Completed C Not completed

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 60 of 505 pages

Details

Please discuss this page with your practice supervisor/practice assessor and complete the details below Practice assessors/practice supervisors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries Students: Please use the save button top left Placement Area Name Name of Organisation Placement Telephone Number: Date of placement Number of placement hours to be completed:

NMC Practice assessor name (as appears on local mentor/practice assessor register)

To be a practice assessor to a pre-registration nursing student you have a responsibility to ensure you meet the Nursing and Midwifery Council's Standards for Student Supervision and Assessment (NMC 2018).

ASSESSOR FIELD

Contact email address of Practice Assessor

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date of last practice assessor update

In agreement with the University of Hull and all practice partners practice assessors are reminded that they are required to affirm that they have attended at least one practice assessor update in the preceding 12 months

ASSESSOR FIELD

Name of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Designation of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 62 of 505 pages



Contact email address of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Academic Assessor Name:

Academic Assessor contact details: telephone number & email address:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 63 of 505 pages

Orientation

Orientation

To be completed before the end of the first shift

The key element of orientation is for you to understand emergency and safety procedures and protocols and your responsibilities within these. This should be undertaken by a member of staff in the Placement Area who will also signpost you to appropriate health and safety policies.

The items below are essential; please add any other specific practice setting requirements in the comment box.

When completing 'Assessor Fields', Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 64 of 505 pages



Check the box when complete

A general orientation to the health and social care placement setting has been undertaken: •The student has been shown around the placement area and introduced to staff. The student has been told of: the policy and regulations related to dress code whilst on placement •shift times •meal times •how to report sickness / absence •use of mobile phones
The local fire procedures have been explained
The student has been shown: •Fire alarms •Fire exits •Fire extinguishers
The resuscitation policy and procedures have been explained
The resuscitation equipment has been shown and explained
The student knows how to summon help in an emergency and who to alert
The student has been made aware of confidentiality and information governance requirements
The student has been made aware of how to dispose of waste and used equipment / sharps / linen
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of the Moving and Handling equipment and mobility techniques used in this area
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of any medical devices used in this area
The Student understands their responsibility in reporting unsafe/poor quality of care and using the Complaints Procedure
The student is aware of how to manage and store patients valuables
The student if aware of how to manage and store their personal belongings

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 65 of 505 pages

Resuscitation telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

Fire telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

The student is aware of where to find local policies

Health and safety
Incident reporting protocols / informing University if incident form completed
Infection prevention and control
Manual Handling
Safeguarding / vulnerable adults
Lone working / personal safety policy (if applicable)
Handling of messages and enquiries

ASSESSOR FIELD

Other issues specific to this placement (Please Specify)

Does the student require any reasonable adjustments? If yes, followup in the initial interview. Yes / No

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Risk assessment / reasonable adjustments relating to disability/health/learning/pregnancy needs have been discussed (where disclosed). If the student discloses any reasonable adjustments this will require following up in the initial interview.

To be completed by student: any certificates, risk assessments or evidence you wish to share

Please attach any certificates or risk assessments to the rosette below

Initial interview

Initial Interview

This can be completed by a Practice Supervisor or Practice Assessor. If completed by the PS they must discuss and agree with the PA). This meeting should take place within the first week of the placement You should reflect on your previous experience, using previous experience / placements. You should document this in the 1st box. You should identify your learning and development needs (with guidance from your Practice Supervisor); identifying which opportunities may be available for you as well as any specific Practice Standards and Skills which are to be achieved on this placement. A development plan should be written that enables you to meet these.

Practice Supervisors/Practice Assessors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Student to identify learning and development needs: Include your reflection here

ASSESSOR FIELD

Development Plan. Please identify the learning opportunities available to meet practice standards, skills or any other elements at this initial interview. Whenever the student accomplishes their goals or where concerns are identified, note in the ePAD and contact the practice link if concerns are identified. If it is anticipated that there are elements that the student may not be able to achieve on this placement, the student should make their link lecturer aware of this.

Proposed date for Midpoint interview

ASSESSOR FIELD

This record was completed by the student and myself

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

If no please give reason:

Midpoint interview

Midpoint Interview

- This meeting must take place half way through the placement
- The professional behaviors assessment to be undertaken by the Practice Assessor
- The midpoint interview can be undertaken by the Practice Assessor or Practice Supervisor; if the Practice Supervisor undertakes, must be agreed by the Practice Assessor

Practice Assessor/Practice Supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments

© Satisfactory © Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.2 The student is aware	respectful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-	
Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	eracts with the person in a manner that is m, sensitive, kind and compassionate, making touch	
Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student re	cognises professional boundaries	
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory	
	with others to protect and promote the health and wellb their families, carers and the wider community	ein
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student m sharing information	aintains confidentiality while recognising when n is appropriate.	

SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.2 The student und	erstands the principles of record keeping
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
Sacisfactory	1 Vot satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student reco when unsure of wha	gnises their own limitations and seeks support t to do
Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
3. The student is open a of the profession	nd honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputatior
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.1 The student work team	ks alongside other members of the health care
Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student take learning opportuniti	s responsibility for making the most out of their
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.3 The student respon and feedback related to	ds appropriately to compliments, comments their learning
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.4 The student uses re learning needs and limi	flection as a means of identifying their own tations
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.5 The student's timek appropriately if unable	eeping is satisfactory and they communicate to attend placement
C Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.6 The student compli	es with hygiene, uniform and dress codes
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; If there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Supervisor and the Practice Assessor (as appropriate) in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

ASS	ECC	\cap	D	CI.		\Box
ADD	レンン	\cup	г\	ГΙ	ᆫᆫ	レ

Checklist to be completed

Skills Log reviewed
Practice Standards reviewed
Feedback from Practice Supervisors reviewed
If Midpoint interview undertaken by Practice Supervisor, confirm that Practice Assessor agrees

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Your review of your own progress in meeting learning needs to be completed prior to the midpoint interview:

(to be completed prior to the midpoint interview):

Practice Assessor's comments. Discuss with the student their self-assessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Identify any practice standards, professional behaviour or other concerns related to the student's ability to progress. Supporting evidence should be provided for each concern:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Ongoing learning and development needs. To be agreed between Practice Assessor and Student. Following the midpoint interview the student is to identify their learning and development needs for the remainder of the placement and negotiate with their Practice Assessor how these will be achieved.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Proposed date for final interview:

Student to confirm

Please confirm date

Have any issues or areas of concern been raised at this point?

- yes
- no

ASSESSOR FIELD

If yes has the Academic Assessor been informed?

Please enter the name

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date informed

Final interview

Final Interview

This interview should take place towards the end of the placement with your practice assessor.

This interview gives you and your practice assessor an opportunity to reflect on the placement and for a progress

assessment to be completed. There should be no 'surprises' at this time so you should be aware of your progress.

NB - Should there be an expectation that the student is going to fail to progress, the student's Academic Assessor must be present at this interview.

Practice Assessor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- Satisfactory Not satisfactory

- 1.2 The student is respectful, courteous, non-judgmental and selfaware
- Satisfactory Not satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19 Page 77 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD	
	with the person in a manner that is sitive, kind and compassionate, making
© Satisfactory ©	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
1.4 The student recognise	es professional boundaries
© Satisfactory ©	Not satisfactory
	ners to protect and promote the health and wellbeing milies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.1 The student maintain sharing information is ap	s confidentiality while recognising when propriate.
© Satisfactory ©	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.2 The student understa	nds the principles of record keeping
C Satisfactory C	Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.3 The student recog when unsure of what		heir own limitations and seeking support
Satisfactory	O No	ot satisfactory
3. The student is open an of the profession	d hones	st, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	orofes	honest, acts with integrity and upholds sion whilst working alongside other team
© Satisfactory	© No	ot satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
3.2 The student takes learning opportunities		nsibility for making the most out of their
Satisfactory	© No	ot satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
3.3 The student respo and feedback related		propriately to compliments, comments r learning
© Satisfactory	© No	ot satisfactory

3.4 The student uses reflection	as a means	of identifying	their own
learning needs and limitations		, 0	

0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
---	--------------	---	------------------

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 3.5 The student's timekeeping is satisfactory and they communicate appropriately if unable to attend placement
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

3.6 The student complies with hygiene, uniform and dress codes

Please select

© Satisfactory © Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; If there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed



You and your practice assessor should review your development plan(s) and any evidence you have gathered including:

Skills Log reviewed
Records of attendance verified
Practice standards verified
Service user Testimonies reviewed
Practice Supervisor Feedback reviewed

Student self-assessment

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Consider the following areas: how you have made links between theory and practice, multidisciplinary /interagency working, communication skills, nursing skills.

-Strengths of my practice: key achievements identified during this practice experience

Student self-assessment

-Aspects of my practice I need to develop and how I intend to improve these

Student self-declaration of placement evaluation. Your post-placement evaluation must be completed in PARE prior to the ePAD submission deadline. Please record the date you completed the placement evaluation here:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor's comments. Discuss with the student their selfassessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Is the student working at the level expected for this stage of training?

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Does the student still meet all the Practice Standards already verified as complete?

© Yes © No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Learning and Development Needs. To be agreed between the Practice Assessor and Student. Practice Assessor to identify specific areas to take forward to the next placement. Consider: Strengths of student's practice, what activities and experiences should lead to achievement? Aspects of practice the student needs to develop in practice. What is to be achieved in next practice experience?

The student is able to progress to the next placement

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Academic assessor comments:

Details

Please discuss this page with your practice supervisor/practice assessor and complete the details below Practice assessors/practice supervisors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries Students: Please use the save button top left
Placement Area Name
Name of Organisation
Placement Telephone Number:
Date of placement
Number of placement hours to be completed:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 84 of 505 pages

NMC Practice assessor name (as appears on local mentor/practice assessor register)

To be a practice assessor to a pre-registration nursing student you have a responsibility to ensure you meet the Nursing and Midwifery Council's Standards for Student Supervision and Assessment (NMC 2018).

ASSESSOR FIELD

Contact email address of Practice Assessor

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date of last practice assessor update

In agreement with the University of Hull and all practice partners practice assessors are reminded that they are required to affirm that they have attended at least one practice assessor update in the preceding 12 months

ASSESSOR FIELD

Name of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Designation of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 85 of 505 pages



Contact email address of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Academic Assessor Name:

Academic Assessor contact details: telephone number & email address:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 86 of 505 pages

Orientation

Orientation

To be completed before the end of the first shift

The key element of orientation is for you to understand emergency and safety procedures and protocols and your responsibilities within these. This should be undertaken by a member of staff in the Placement Area who will also signpost you to appropriate health and safety policies.

The items below are essential; please add any other specific practice setting requirements in the comment box.

When completing 'Assessor Fields', Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 87 of 505 pages



Check the box when complete

A general orientation to the health and social care placement setting has been undertaken: •The student has been shown around the placement area and introduced to staff. The student has been told of: the policy and regulations related to dress code whilst on placement •shift times •meal times •how to report sickness / absence •use of mobile phones
The local fire procedures have been explained
The student has been shown: •Fire alarms •Fire exits •Fire extinguishers
The resuscitation policy and procedures have been explained
The resuscitation equipment has been shown and explained
The student knows how to summon help in an emergency and who to alert
The student has been made aware of confidentiality and information governance requirements
The student has been made aware of how to dispose of waste and used equipment / sharps / linen
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of the Moving and Handling equipment and mobility techniques used in this area
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of any medical devices used in this area
The Student understands their responsibility in reporting unsafe/poor quality of care and using the Complaints Procedure
The student is aware of how to manage and store patients valuables
The student if aware of how to manage and store their personal belongings

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 88 of 505 pages

Resuscitation telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

Fire telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

The student is aware of where to find local policies

Health and safety
Incident reporting protocols / informing University if incident form completed
Infection prevention and control
Manual Handling
Safeguarding / vulnerable adults
Lone working / personal safety policy (if applicable)
Handling of messages and enquiries

ASSESSOR FIELD

Other issues specific to this placement (Please Specify)

Does the student require any reasonable adjustments? If yes, followup in the initial interview. Yes / No

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Risk assessment / reasonable adjustments relating to disability/health/learning/pregnancy needs have been discussed (where disclosed). If the student discloses any reasonable adjustments this will require following up in the initial interview.

To be completed by student: any certificates, risk assessments or evidence you wish to share

Please attach any certificates or risk assessments to the rosette below

Initial interview

Initial Interview

This can be completed by a Practice Supervisor or Practice Assessor. If completed by the PS they must discuss and agree with the PA). This meeting should take place within the first week of the placement You should reflect on your previous experience, using previous experience / placements. You should document this in the 1st box. You should identify your learning and development needs (with guidance from your Practice Supervisor); identifying which opportunities may be available for you as well as any specific Practice Standards and Skills which are to be achieved on this placement. A development plan should be written that enables you to meet these.

Practice Supervisors/Practice Assessors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Student to identify learning and development needs: Include your reflection here

ASSESSOR FIELD

Development Plan. Please identify the learning opportunities available to meet practice standards, skills or any other elements at this initial interview. Whenever the student accomplishes their goals or where concerns are identified, note in the ePAD and contact the practice link if concerns are identified. If it is anticipated that there are elements that the student may not be able to achieve on this placement, the student should make their link lecturer aware of this.

Proposed date for Midpoint interview

ASSESSOR FIELD

This record was completed by the student and myself

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

If no please give reason:

Midpoint interview

Midpoint Interview

- This meeting must take place half way through the placement
- The professional behaviors assessment to be undertaken by the Practice Assessor
- The midpoint interview can be undertaken by the Practice Assessor or Practice Supervisor; if the Practice Supervisor undertakes, must be agreed by the Practice Assessor

Practice Assessor/Practice Supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- © Satisfactory © Not satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 93 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.2 The student is resp aware	ect	ful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	sens	with the person in a manner that is sitive, kind and compassionate, making
Satisfactory	\odot	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student recogn	nise	s professional boundaries
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
		ers to protect and promote the health and wellbein nilies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is		confidentiality while recognising when propriate.

○ Satisfactory ○ Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.2 The student unders	stands the principles of record keeping
Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student recogn when unsure of what to	ises their own limitations and seeks support o
Satisfactory	© Not satisfactory
3. The student is open and of the profession	honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.1 The student works team	alongside other members of the health care
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student takes r learning opportunities	esponsibility for making the most out of their
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory

ASSES	SOR FIELD		
	The student respor feedback related t		appropriately to compliments, comments neir learning
O S	atisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSES	SOR FIELD		
	The student uses rening needs and lim		ection as a means of identifying their own tions
O S	atisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSES	SOR FIELD		
	The student's timel ropriately if unable		ping is satisfactory and they communicate attend placement
O S	atisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSES	SOR FIELD		
		ies	with hygiene, uniform and dress codes
	atisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
3	y		

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; If there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

ASSESSOR FIELD

Checklist to be completed

Skills Log reviewed
Practice Standards reviewed
Feedback from Practice Supervisors reviewed
If Midpoint interview undertaken by Practice Supervisor, confirm that Practice Assessor agrees

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Your review of your own progress in meeting learning needs to be completed prior to the midpoint interview:

(to be completed prior to the midpoint interview):

Practice Assessor's comments. Discuss with the student their self-assessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Identify any practice standards, professional behaviour or other concerns related to the student's ability to progress. Supporting evidence should be provided for each concern:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Ongoing learning and development needs. To be agreed between Practice Assessor and Student. Following the midpoint interview the student is to identify their learning and development needs for the remainder of the placement and negotiate with their Practice Assessor how these will be achieved.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Proposed date for final interview:

Student to confirm

Please confirm date

Have any issues or areas of concern been raised at this point?

- yes
- no

ASSESSOR FIELD

If yes has the academic assessor been informed?

Please enter the name

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date informed

Final interview

Final Interview

This interview should take place towards the end of the placement with your practice assessor.

This interview gives you and your practice assessor an opportunity to reflect on the placement and for a progress

assessment to be completed. There should be no 'surprises' at this time so you should be aware of your progress.

NB - Should there be an expectation that the student is going to fail to progress, the student's Academic Assessor must be present at this interview.

Practice Assessor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.2 The student is respectful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-aware
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD		
	ens	with the person in a manner that is sitive, kind and compassionate, making
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student recogn	ise	s professional boundaries
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
		ers to protect and promote the health and wellbeing
of those in their care, their	far	nilies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is		confidentiality while recognising when propriate.
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.2 The student unders	star	nds the principles of record keeping
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student recogni when unsure of what to	ses their own limitations and seeking support do
© Satisfactory	C Not satisfactory
3. The student is open and of the profession	honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
•	and honest, acts with integrity and upholds ofession whilst working alongside other care team
Satisfactory	O Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student takes re learning opportunities	esponsibility for making the most out of their
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.3 The student respon- and feedback related to	ds appropriately to compliments, comments their learning
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory

3.4 The student uses reflection	as a	means	of identifying	their	own
learning needs and limitations					

SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 3.5 The student's timekeeping is satisfactory and they communicate appropriately if unable to attend placement
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

3.6 The student complies with hygiene, uniform and dress codes

Please select

SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; If there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed



You and your Practice Assessor should review your development plan(s) and any evidence you have gathered including:

Skills Log reviewed
Records of attendance verified
Practice standards verified
Service user Testimonies reviewed
Practice Supervisor Feedback reviewed

Student self-assessment

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Consider the following areas: how you have made links between theory and practice, multidisciplinary/interagency working, communication skills, nursing skills.

-Strengths of my practice: key achievements identified during this practice experience

Student self-assessment

-Aspects of my practice I need to develop and how I intend to improve these

Student self-declaration of placement evaluation. Your post-placement evaluation must be completed in PARE prior to the ePAD submission deadline. Please record the date you completed the placement evaluation here:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor's comments: Discuss with the student their selfassessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Is the student working at the level expected for this stage of training?

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Does the student still meet all the Practice Standards already verified as complete?

C Yes C No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Learning and Development Needs. To be agreed between the Practice Assessor and Student. Practice Assessor to identify specific areas to take forward to the next placement. Consider: Strengths of student's practice, what activities and experiences should lead to achievement? Aspects of practice the student needs to develop in practice. What is to be achieved in next practice experience?

The student is able to progress to the next placement

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Academic Assessor comments:

Details

Please discuss this page with your practice supervisor/practice assessor and complete the details below

Practice assessor/practice supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Placement Area Name

Name of Organisation

Date of placement

Number of placement hours to be completed:

ASSESSOR FIELD

NMC Practice assessor name (as appears on local mentor/practice assessor register)

To be a practice assessor to a pre-registration nursing student you have a responsibility to ensure you meet the Nursing and Midwifery Council's Standards for Student Supervision and Assessment (NMC 2018).

Contact email address of Practice Assessor

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date of last practice assessor update

In agreement with the University of Hull and all practice partners practice assessors are reminded that they are required to affirm that they have attended at least one practice assessor update in the preceding 12 months

ASSESSOR FIELD

Name of nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Designation of nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Contact email address of nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Academic Assessor name:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 108 of 505 pages

Academic Assessor contact details: telephone number & email address:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 109 of 505 pages

Orientation

Orientation

To be completed before the end of the first shift

The key element of orientation is for you to understand emergency and safety procedures and protocols and your responsibilities within these. This should be undertaken by a member of staff in the Placement Area who will also signpost you to appropriate health and safety policies.

The items below are essential; please add any other specific practice setting requirements in the comment box.

When completing 'Assessor Fields', Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 110 of 505 pages



Check the box when complete

A general orientation to the health and social care placement setting has been undertaken: •The student has been shown around the placement area and introduced to staff. The student has been told of: the policy and regulations related to dress code whilst on placement •shift times •meal times •how to report sickness / absence •use of mobile phones
The local fire procedures have been explained
The student has been shown: •Fire alarms •Fire exits •Fire extinguishers
The resuscitation policy and procedures have been explained
The resuscitation equipment has been shown and explained
The student knows how to summon help in an emergency and who to alert
The student has been made aware of confidentiality and information governance requirements
The student has been made aware of how to dispose of waste and used equipment / sharps / linen
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of the Moving and Handling equipment and mobility techniques used in this area
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of any medical devices used in this area
The Student understands their responsibility in reporting unsafe/poor quality of care and using the Complaints Procedure
The student is aware of how to manage and store patients valuables
The student if aware of how to manage and store their personal belongings

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 111 of 505 pages

Resuscitation telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

Fire telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

The student is aware of where to find local policies

Health and safety
Incident reporting protocols / informing University if incident form completed
Infection prevention and control
Manual Handling
Safeguarding / vulnerable adults
Lone working / personal safety policy (if applicable)
Handling of messages and enquiries

ASSESSOR FIELD

Other issues specific to this placement (Please Specify)

Does the student require any reasonable adjustments? If yes, followup in the initial interview. Yes / No

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Risk assessment / reasonable adjustments relating to disability /health / learning / pregnancy needs have been discussed (where disclosed). If the student discloses any reasonable adjustments this will require following up in the initial interview.

To be completed by student: any certificates, risk assessments or evidence you wish to share

Please attach any certificates or risk assessments to the rosette below

Initial interview

Initial Interview

This can be completed by a Practice Supervisor or Practice Assessor. If completed by the PS they must discuss and agree with the PA). This meeting should take place within the first week of the placement You should reflect on your previous experience, using previous experience / placements. You should document this in the 1st box. You should identify your learning and development needs (with guidance from your Practice Supervisor); identifying which opportunities may be available for you as well as any specific Practice Standards and Skills which are to be achieved on this placement. A development plan should be written that enables you to meet these.

Practice Assessors/Practice Supervisors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Student to identify learning and development needs: Include your reflection here

ASSESSOR FIELD

Development Plan. Please identify the learning opportunities available to meet practice standards, skills or any other elements at this initial interview. Whenever the student accomplishes their goals or where concerns are identified, note in the ePAD and contact the practice link if concerns are identified. If it is anticipated that there are elements that the student may not be able to achieve on this placement, the student should make their link lecturer aware of this.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 114 of 505 pages

Proposed date for Midpoint interview

ASSESSOR FIELD

This record was completed by the student and myself

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

If no, please give reason:

Midpoint interview

Midpoint interview

- This meeting must take place halfway through the placement
- the professional behaviours assessment to be undertaken by the Practice Assessor
- The midpoint interview can be undertaken by the Practice Assessor or Practice Supervisor; if the Practice Supervisor undertakes, must be agreed by the Practice Assessor

Practice Assessor/Practice Supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments

SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 116 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.2 The student is response	ect	ful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	ens	with the person in a manner that is sitive, kind and compassionate, making
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student recogn	ise	s professional boundaries
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
		ers to protect and promote the health and wellbeing milies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is a		confidentiality while recognising when propriate.

Satisfactory Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.2 The student under	stands the principles of record keeping
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student recogn when unsure of what t	nises their own limitations and seeks support to do
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
3. The student is open and of the profession	d honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
•	n, honest acts with integrity and upholds the ession whilst working alongside other members
Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student takes learning opportunities	responsibility for making the most out of their
C Satisfactory	Not satisfactory

Satisfactory Not satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19 Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 118 of 505 pages

ASSES:	SOR FIELD		
	The student respor feedback related t		appropriately to compliments, comments neir learning
C S	atisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSES:	SOR FIELD		
	The student uses rening needs and lim		ection as a means of identifying their own tions
© Sa	atisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSES!	SOR FIELD		
	The student's timel ropriately if unable		ping is satisfactory and they communicate attend placement
© S	atisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESS	SOR FIELD		
3.6 1	Γhe student compli	ies	with hygiene, uniform and dress codes
	atisfactory	0	Not satisfactory

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; if there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an action plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

ASSESSOR FIELD

Checklist to be completed

Skills Log reviewed
Practice Standards reviewed
Feedback from Practice Supervisors reviewed
If midpoint interview undertaken by Practice Supervisor, confirm that Practice Assessor agrees

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Your review of your own progress in meeting learning needs to be completed prior to the midpoint interview:

Practice Assessor's comments. Discuss with the student their self-assessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decsion.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Identify any practice standards, professional behaviour or other concerns related to the student's ability to progress. Supporting evidence should be provided for each concern:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Ongoing learning and development needs. To be agreed between Practice Assessor and student. Following the midpoint interview the student is to identify their learning and development needs for the remainder of the placement and negotiate with their Practice Assessor how these will be achieved.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Proposed date for final interview

Student to confirm

Have any issues or areas of concerns been raised at this point?

- yes
- no

ASSESSOR FIELD

If yes has the Academic Assessor been informed?

Please enter the name

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date informed

Final interview

Final development meeting

This interview should take place towards the end of the placement with your Practice Assessor.

This interview gives you and your Practice Assessor an opportunity to reflect on the experience and for a progress assessment to be completed. There should be no 'surprises' at this time so you should be aware of your progress.

NB - Should there be an expectation that the student is going to fail to progress, the student's Academic Assessor must be present at this interview.

Practice Assessor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.2 The student is respectful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-aware
- Satisfactory Not satisfactory

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 123 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
	ens	with the person in a manner that is sitive, kind and compassionate, making
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student recogn	ise	s professional boundaries
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
2. The student works with	oth	ers to protect and promote the health and wellbeing
of those in their care, their	far	milies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is		confidentiality while recognising when propriate.
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.2 The student unders	star	nds the principles of record keeping
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.3 The student recogn when unsure of what to		s their own limitations and seeks support o
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
3. The student is open and of the profession	ho	nest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
•	rof	nd honest, acts with integrity and upholds essions whilst working alongside other re team
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
3.2 The student takes relearning opportunities	esp	oonsibility for making the most out of their
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
3.3 The student respon and feedback related to		appropriately to compliments, comments neir learning
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory

3.4 The student uses reflection	as a means	of identifying	their ov	wn
learning needs and limitations		, ,		

0	Satisfactory	\odot	Not satisfactory
---	--------------	---------	------------------

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 3.5 The student's timekeeping is satisfactory and they communicate appropriately if unable to attend placement
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

3.6 The student complies with hygiene, uniform and dress codes

Please select

© Satisfactory © Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; if there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

You and your Practice Assessor should review your development plan(s) and any evidence you have gathered including:

Skills Log reviewed
Records of attendance verified
Practice standards verified
Service User Testimonies reviewed
Practice Supervisor Feedback reviewed

Student self-assessment

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Consider the following areas: how you have made links between theory and practice, multidisciplinary /inter-agency working, communication skills, nursing skills.

-Strengths of my practice: key achievements identified during this practice experience

Student self-assessment

-Aspects of my practice I need to develop and how I intend to improve these

Student self-declaration of placement evaluation. Your post-placement evaluation must be completed in PARE prior to the ePAD submission deadline. Please record the date you completed the placement evaluation here:

Practice Assessor's Comments. Discuss with the student their self-assessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Is the student working at the level expected for this stage of programme?

C Yes C No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Does the student still meet all the Practice Standards already verified as complete?

© Yes © No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Learning and development needs. to be agreed between the Practice Assessor and student. Practice Assessor to identify specific areas to take forward to the next placement. Consider: Strengths of student's practice, what activities and experiences should lead to achievement? Aspects of practice the student needs to develop in practice. What is to be achieved in next practice experience?

Practice Assessor Name: I confirm that I have been in communication with the Academic Assessor regarding the student's performance and achievement. I confirm that the student has participated in care (with guidance), achieved all of the requirements of stage 2 and is performing with increasing confidence and competence.

Practice assessor to record name here:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor to complete: The student is able to progress to stage 3

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Academic Assessor Name: I recommend that the student can progress to stage 3

Academic Assessor to record name here:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Academic Assessor comments:

Attendance Stage 2

You must complete an attendance template for each week in placement. You can download this via the link below. Please complete the timesheet following the naming conventions indicated on the template and save.

Your Practice Assessor must verify your hours once you have uploaded this form as evidence.

Download timesheet

Once completed digitally, please upload your timesheets below.

Upload Timesheets

Click on the drop down arrow to the right of the rosette icon to upload your timesheets. Once uploaded your assessor will need to verify the number of hours that you have inserted which is marked by an assessor field.



This has not been evidenced

Tony Chambers - University of Hull Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19 Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 130 of 505 pages

Absence Stage 2

RECORDING ABSENCES

You must complete this for every absence either a single day or a longer absence. The table will automatically calculate the total number of hours for you. Please complete the absence form following the naming conventions indicated on the template and save.

Your Practice Assessor must verify your hours once you have uploaded this form as evidence.

Download absence form

Once completed digitally, please upload your absence form below.

Upload Absence form

Click on the drop down arrow to the right of the rosette icon to upload your absence form(s). Once uploaded your assessor will need to verify the number of hours that you have inserted which is marked by an assessor field.



This has not been evidenced

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Page 131 of 505 pages



PAD forms Stage 3

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 25-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19



Contents

- Ws <u>Catch Up</u>
- Wb Placement 7
 - Ws <u>Final interview</u>
- Wb Placement 8
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 details 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 orientation 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Initial interview 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Intermediate interview 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 2 Final interview 1006
- Wb Placement 9
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 3 details 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 3 orientation 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 3 Initial interview 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 3 Intermediate interview 1006
 - Ws Stage 1 Placement 3 Final interview 1006
- Ws Attendance Stage 3

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 132 of 505 pages

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 133 of 505 pages

Catch Up

Catch Up

This section is to be used when a student needs additional time to complete all of the requirements for stage 1. These additional requirements need to be completed concurrently with Stage 3. These requirements must be completed within 12 weeks.

Where a student has successfully completed Stage 1 then this form is not to be used.- check text

Elements needing evidencing

ASSESSOR FIELD

All items have above have been completed within 12 weeks

Evidenced and signed off within the Stage 1 pages within this portfolio

Completed

Not completed

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 134 of 505 pages



Tony Chambers - University of Hull **Created:** 25-OCT-19 **Last Modified:** 25-OCT-19



Contents

Ws <u>Details</u>

Ws <u>Orientation</u>

Ws <u>Initial interview</u>

Ws <u>Midpoint interview</u>

Ws <u>Final interview</u>

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 135 of 505 pages

Details

Please discuss this page with your practice supervisor/practice assessor and complete the details below Practice assessors/practice supervisors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries Students: Please use the save button top left Placement Area Name Name of Organisation Placement Telephone Number: Date of placement Number of placement hours to be completed:

NMC Practice assessor name (as appears on local mentor/practice assessor register)

To be a practice assessor to a pre-registration nursing student you have a responsibility to ensure you meet the Nursing and Midwifery Council's Standards for Student Supervision and Assessment (NMC 2018).

ASSESSOR FIELD

Contact email address of Practice Assessor

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date of last practice assessor update

In agreement with the University of Hull and all practice partners practice assessors are reminded that they are required to affirm that they have attended at least one practice assessor update in the preceding 12 months

ASSESSOR FIELD

Name of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Designation of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 137 of 505 pages



Contact email address of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Academic Assessor Name:

Academic Assessor contact details: telephone number & email address:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 138 of 505 pages

Orientation

Orientation

To be completed before the end of the first shift

The key element of orientation is for you to understand emergency and safety procedures and protocols and your responsibilities within these. This should be undertaken by a member of staff in the Placement Area who will also signpost you to appropriate health and safety policies.

The items below are essential; please add any other specific practice setting requirements in the comment box.

When completing 'Assessor Fields', Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 139 of 505 pages



Check the box when complete

A general orientation to the health and social care placement setting has been undertaken: •The student has been shown around the placement area and introduced to staff. The student has been told of: the policy and regulations related to dress code whilst on placement •shift times •meal times •how to report sickness / absence •use of mobile phones
The local fire procedures have been explained
The student has been shown: •Fire alarms •Fire exits •Fire extinguishers
The resuscitation policy and procedures have been explained
The resuscitation equipment has been shown and explained
The student knows how to summon help in an emergency and who to alert
The student has been made aware of confidentiality and information governance requirements
The student has been made aware of how to dispose of waste and used equipment / sharps / linen
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of the Moving and Handling equipment and mobility techniques used in this area
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of any medical devices used in this area
The Student understands their responsibility in reporting unsafe/poor quality of care and using the Complaints Procedure
The student is aware of how to manage and store patients valuables
The student if aware of how to manage and store their personal belongings

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 140 of 505 pages

Resuscitation telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

Fire telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

The student is aware of where to find local policies

Health and safety
Incident reporting protocols / informing University if incident form completed
Infection prevention and control
Manual Handling
Safeguarding / vulnerable adults
Lone working / personal safety policy (if applicable)
Handling of messages and enquiries

ASSESSOR FIELD

Other issues specific to this placement (Please Specify)

Does the student require any reasonable adjustments? If yes, followup in the initial interview. Yes / No

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Risk assessment / reasonable adjustments relating to disability/health/learning/pregnancy needs have been discussed (where disclosed). If the student discloses any reasonable adjustments this will require following up in the initial interview.

To be completed by student: any certificates, risk assessments or evidence you wish to share

Please attach any certificates or risk assessments to the rosette below

Initial interview

Initial Interview

This can be completed by a Practice Supervisor or Practice Assessor. If completed by the PS they must discuss and agree with the PA). This meeting should take place within the first week of the placement You should reflect on your previous experience, using previous experience / placements. You should document this in the 1st box. You should identify your learning and development needs (with guidance from your Practice Supervisor); identifying which opportunities may be available for you as well as any specific Practice Standards and Skills which are to be achieved on this placement. A development plan should be written that enables you to meet these.

Practice Supervisors/Practice Assessors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Student to identify learning and development needs: Include your reflection here

ASSESSOR FIELD

Development Plan. Please identify the learning opportunities available to meet practice standards, skills or any other elements at this initial interview. Whenever the student accomplishes their goals or where concerns are identified, note in the ePAD and contact the practice link if concerns are identified. If it is anticipated that there are elements that the student may not be able to achieve on this placement, the student should make their link lecturer aware of this.

Proposed date for Midpoint interview

ASSESSOR FIELD

This record was completed by the student and myself

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

If no please give reason:

Midpoint interview

Midpoint Interview

- This meeting must take place half way through the placement
- The professional behaviors assessment to be undertaken by the Practice Assessor
- The midpoint interview can be undertaken by the Practice Assessor or Practice Supervisor; if the Practice Supervisor undertakes, must be agreed by the Practice Assessor

Practice Assessor/Practice Supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- © Satisfactory © Not satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 145 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.2 The student is resp aware	ect	ful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	ens	with the person in a manner that is sitive, kind and compassionate, making
© Satisfactory	\bigcirc	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student recogn	ise	s professional boundaries
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
		ers to protect and promote the health and wellbeing milies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is		confidentiality while recognising when propriate.
O Satisfactory		Not satisfactory

Satisfactory Not satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19 Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 146 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.2 The student unders	stands the principles of record keeping
Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student recogn when unsure of what to	ises their own limitations and seeks support o do
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
3. The student is open and of the profession	honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.1 The student works team	alongside other members of the health care
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD 3 2 The student takes r	esponsibility for making the most out of their
learning opportunities	
Satisfactory	© Not satisfactory

٨٥٥	EFFECT FIELD		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
	B The student respor d feedback related t		appropriately to compliments, comments neir learning
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
	1 The student uses rearning needs and lim		ection as a means of identifying their own tions
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
2 [The student's timel	/00	ping is satisfactory and they communicate
	propriately if unable		
Ċ	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
	January .		The successif
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
3.6	The student compli	es	with hygiene, uniform and dress codes
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
•	Jansiacioi y	•	NOT Satisfactory

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; If there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

ASSESSOR FIELD

Checklist to be completed

Skills Log reviewed
Practice Standards reviewed
Feedback from Practice Supervisors reviewed
If Midpoint interview undertaken by Practice Supervisor, confirm that Practice Assessor agrees

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Your review of your own progress in meeting learning needs to be completed prior to the midpoint interview:

(to be completed prior to the midpoint interview):

Practice Assessor's comments. Discuss with the student their self-assessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Identify any practice standards, professional behaviour or other concerns related to the student's ability to progress. Supporting evidence should be provided for each concern:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Ongoing learning and development needs. To be agreed between Practice Assessor and Student. Following the midpoint interview the student is to identify their learning and development needs for the remainder of the placement and negotiate with their Practice Assessor how these will be achieved.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Proposed date for final interview:

Student to confirm

Please confirm date

Have any issues or areas of concern been raised at this point?

- yes
- no

ASSESSOR FIELD

If yes has the Academic Assessor been informed?

Please enter the name

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date informed

Final interview

Final Interview

This interview should take place towards the end of the placement with your practice assessor.

This interview gives you and your practice assessor an opportunity to reflect on the placement and for a progress

assessment to be completed. There should be no 'surprises' at this time so you should be aware of your progress.

NB - Should there be an expectation that the student is going to fail to progress, a member of the students' academic team must be present at this interview.

Practice Assessor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- © Satisfactory © Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.2 The student is respectful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-aware
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 152 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
	ens	with the person in a manner that is sitive, kind and compassionate, making
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student recogn	ise	s professional boundaries
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
		ers to protect and promote the health and wellbeing
of those in their care, their	far	nilies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is		confidentiality while recognising when propriate.
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.2 The student unders	star	nds the principles of record keeping
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student recogn when unsure of what to	ises their own limitations and seeking support do
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
3. The student is open and of the profession	honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
•	and honest, acts with integrity and upholds rofession whilst working alongside other care team
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student takes relearning opportunities	esponsibility for making the most out of their
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.3 The student responand feedback related to	ds appropriately to compliments, comments their learning
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory

3.4 The student uses reflection	as a means	of identifying	their	own
learning needs and limitations				

\bigcirc	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
------------	--------------	---	------------------

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 3.5 The student's timekeeping is satisfactory and they communicate appropriately if unable to attend placement
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

3.6 The student complies with hygiene, uniform and dress codes

Please select

SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; If there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed



You and your practice assessor should review your development plan(s) and any evidence you have gathered including:

Skills Log reviewed
Records of attendance verified
Practice standards verified
Service user Testimonies reviewed
Practice Supervisor Feedback reviewed

Student self-assessment

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Consider the following areas: how you have made links between theory and practice, multidisciplinary /interagency working, communication skills, nursing skills.

-Strengths of my practice: key achievements identified during this practice experience

Student self-assessment

-Aspects of my practice I need to develop and how I intend to improve these

Student self-declaration of placement evaluation. Your post-placement evaluation must be completed in PARE prior to the ePAD submission deadline. Please record the date you completed the placement evaluation here:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor's comments. Discuss with the student their selfassessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Is the student working at the level expected for this stage of training?

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Does the student still meet all the Practice Standards already verified as complete?

C Yes C No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Learning and Development Needs. To be agreed between the Practice Assessor and Student. Practice Assessor to identify specific areas to take forward to the next placement. Consider: Strengths of student's practice, what activities and experiences should lead to achievement? Aspects of practice the student needs to develop in practice. What is to be achieved in next practice experience?

The student is able to progress to the next placement

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Academic assessor comments:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 158 of 505 pages

Details

Please discuss this page with your practice supervisor/practice assessor and complete the details below Practice assessors/practice supervisors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries Students: Please use the save button top left Placement Area Name Name of Organisation Placement Telephone Number: Date of placement Number of placement hours to be completed:

NMC Practice assessor name (as appears on local mentor/practice assessor register)

To be a practice assessor to a pre-registration nursing student you have a responsibility to ensure you meet the Nursing and Midwifery Council's Standards for Student Supervision and Assessment (NMC 2018).

ASSESSOR FIELD

Contact email address of Practice Assessor

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date of last practice assessor update

In agreement with the University of Hull and all practice partners practice assessors are reminded that they are required to affirm that they have attended at least one practice assessor update in the preceding 12 months

ASSESSOR FIELD

Name of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Designation of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 160 of 505 pages



Contact email address of Nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Academic Assessor Name:

Academic Assessor contact details: telephone number & email address:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 161 of 505 pages

Orientation

Orientation

To be completed before the end of the first shift

The key element of orientation is for you to understand emergency and safety procedures and protocols and your responsibilities within these. This should be undertaken by a member of staff in the Placement Area who will also signpost you to appropriate health and safety policies.

The items below are essential; please add any other specific practice setting requirements in the comment box.

When completing 'Assessor Fields', Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 162 of 505 pages



Check the box when complete

A general orientation to the health and social care placement setting has been undertaken: •The student has been shown around the placement area and introduced to staff. The student has been told of: the policy and regulations related to dress code whilst on placement •shift times •meal times •how to report sickness / absence •use of mobile phones
The local fire procedures have been explained
The student has been shown: •Fire alarms •Fire exits •Fire extinguishers
The resuscitation policy and procedures have been explained
The resuscitation equipment has been shown and explained
The student knows how to summon help in an emergency and who to alert
The student has been made aware of confidentiality and information governance requirements
The student has been made aware of how to dispose of waste and used equipment / sharps / linen
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of the Moving and Handling equipment and mobility techniques used in this area
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of any medical devices used in this area
The Student understands their responsibility in reporting unsafe/poor quality of care and using the Complaints Procedure
The student is aware of how to manage and store patients valuables
The student if aware of how to manage and store their personal belongings

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 163 of 505 pages

Resuscitation telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

Fire telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

The student is aware of where to find local policies

Health and safety
Incident reporting protocols / informing University if incident form completed
Infection prevention and control
Manual Handling
Safeguarding / vulnerable adults
Lone working / personal safety policy (if applicable)
Handling of messages and enquiries

ASSESSOR FIELD

Other issues specific to this placement (Please Specify)

Does the student require any reasonable adjustments? If yes, followup in the initial interview. Yes / No

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Risk assessment / reasonable adjustments relating to disability/health/learning/pregnancy needs have been discussed (where disclosed). If the student discloses any reasonable adjustments this will require following up in the initial interview.

To be completed by student: any certificates, risk assessments or evidence you wish to share

Please attach any certificates or risk assessments to the rosette below

Initial interview

Initial Interview

This can be completed by a Practice Supervisor or Practice Assessor. If completed by the PS they must discuss and agree with the PA). This meeting should take place within the first week of the placement You should reflect on your previous experience, using previous experience / placements. You should document this in the 1st box. You should identify your learning and development needs (with guidance from your Practice Supervisor); identifying which opportunities may be available for you as well as any specific Practice Standards and Skills which are to be achieved on this placement. A development plan should be written that enables you to meet these.

Practice Supervisors/Practice Assessors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Student to identify learning and development needs:

Include your reflection here

ASSESSOR FIELD

Development Plan. Please identify the learning opportunities available to meet practice standards, skills or any other elements at this initial interview. Whenever the student accomplishes their goals or where concerns are identified, note in the ePAD and contact the practice link if concerns are identified. If it is anticipated that there are elements that the student may not be able to achieve on this placement, the student should make their link lecturer aware of this.

Proposed date for Midpoint interview

ASSESSOR FIELD

This record was completed by the student and myself

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

If no please give reason:

Midpoint interview

Midpoint Interview

- This meeting must take place half way through the placement
- The professional behaviors assessment to be undertaken by the Practice Assessor
- The midpoint interview can be undertaken by the Practice Assessor or Practice Supervisor; if the Practice Supervisor undertakes, must be agreed by the Practice Assessor

Practice Assessor/Practice Supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments

© Satisfactory © Not satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 168 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.2 The student is resp aware	ect	ful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.3 The student interac	ts \	with the person in a manner that is
interpreted as warm, s appropriate use of tou		sitive, kind and compassionate, making
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student recogn	ise	s professional boundaries
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
		ers to protect and promote the health and wellbeing nilies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is		confidentiality while recognising when propriate.
C Catisfactory		Not actisfactory

Satisfactory Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.2 The student ur	derstands the principles of record keeping	
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory	
,		
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.3 The student re when unsure of wl	ognises their own limitations and seeks support at to do	
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory 	
3. The student is oper of the profession	and honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation	n
ASSESSOR FIELD		
3.1 The student wo team	rks alongside other members of the health care	
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
3.2 The student tallearning opportun	es responsibility for making the most out of their ies	
Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory 	

ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
	3 The student respor Id feedback related t		appropriately to compliments, comments neir learning
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
AS:	SESSOR FIELD		
	4 The student uses rearning needs and lim		ection as a means of identifying their own tions
\odot	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
	5 The student's timel propriately if unable		ping is satisfactory and they communicate attend placement
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
۸۵			
	SESSOR FIELD	•	
3.6	6 The student compl	ies	with hygiene, uniform and dress codes
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; If there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

ASSESSOR FIELD

Checklist to be completed

Skills Log reviewed
Practice Standards reviewed
Feedback from Practice Supervisors reviewed
If Midpoint interview undertaken by Practice Supervisor, confirm that Practice Assessor agrees

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Your review of your own progress in meeting learning needs to be completed prior to the midpoint interview:

(to be completed prior to the midpoint interview):

Practice Assessor's comments. Discuss with the student their self-assessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Identify any practice standards, professional behaviour or other concerns related to the student's ability to progress. Supporting evidence should be provided for each concern:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Ongoing learning and development needs. To be agreed between Practice Assessor and Student. Following the midpoint interview the student is to identify their learning and development needs for the remainder of the placement and negotiate with their Practice Assessor how these will be achieved.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Proposed date for final interview:

Student to confirm

Please confirm date

Have any issues or areas of concern been raised at this point?

- yes
- no

ASSESSOR FIELD

If yes has the academic assessor been informed?

Please enter the name

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date informed

Final interview

Final Interview

This interview should take place towards the end of the placement with your practice assessor.

This interview gives you and your practice assessor an opportunity to reflect on the placement and for a progress

assessment to be completed. There should be no 'surprises' at this time so you should be aware of your progress.

NB - Should there be an expectation that the student is going to fail to progress, a member of the students' academic team must be present at this interview.

Practice Assessor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.2 The student is respectful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-aware
- Satisfactory Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD		
	ens	with the person in a manner that is sitive, kind and compassionate, making
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student recogn	ise	s professional boundaries
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
		ers to protect and promote the health and wellbeing
of those in their care, their	far	nilies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is		confidentiality while recognising when propriate.
Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.2 The student unders	star	nds the principles of record keeping
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student recogn when unsure of what to	ises their own limitations and seeking support do
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
3. The student is open and of the profession	honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
•	and honest, acts with integrity and upholds offession whilst working alongside other care team
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student takes relearning opportunities	esponsibility for making the most out of their
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.3 The student responand feedback related to	ds appropriately to compliments, comments their learning
© Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory

3.4 The student uses reflection	as a	means	of identifying	their	own
learning needs and limitations			, ,		

○ Satisfactory ○ Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 3.5 The student's timekeeping is satisfactory and they communicate appropriately if unable to attend placement
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

3.6 The student complies with hygiene, uniform and dress codes

Please select

SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; If there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed



You and your Practice Assessor should review your development plan(s) and any evidence you have gathered including:

Skills Log reviewed
Records of attendance verified
Practice standards verified
Service user Testimonies reviewed
Practice Supervisor Feedback reviewed

Student self-assessment

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Consider the following areas: how you have made links between theory and practice, multidisciplinary/interagency working, communication skills, nursing skills.

-Strengths of my practice: key achievements identified during this practice experience

Student self-assessment

-Aspects of my practice I need to develop and how I intend to improve these

Student self-declaration of placement evaluation. Your post-placement evaluation must be completed in PARE prior to the ePAD submission deadline. Please record the date you completed the placement evaluation here:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor's comments Discuss with the student their selfassessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Is the student working at the level expected for this stage of training?

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Does the student still meet all the Practice Standards already verified as complete?

O Yes
O No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Learning and Development Needs. To be agreed between the Practice Assessor and Student. Practice Assessor to identify specific areas to take forward to the next placement. Consider: Strengths of student's practice, what activities and experiences should lead to achievement? Aspects of practice the student needs to develop in practice. What is to be achieved in next practice experience?

The student is able to progress to the next placement

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Academic Assessor comments:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 181 of 505 pages

Details

Please discuss this page with your practice supervisor/practice assessor and complete the details below

Practice assessor/practice supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Placement Area Name

Name of Organisation

Date of placement

Number of placement hours to be completed:

ASSESSOR FIELD

NMC Practice assessor name (as appears on local mentor/practice assessor register)

To be a practice assessor to a pre-registration nursing student you have a responsibility to ensure you meet the Nursing and Midwifery Council's Standards for Student Supervision and Assessment (NMC 2018).

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 182 of 505 pages

Contact email address of Practice Assessor

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date of last practice assessor update

In agreement with the University of Hull and all practice partners practice assessors are reminded that they are required to affirm that they have attended at least one practice assessor update in the preceding 12 months

ASSESSOR FIELD

Name of nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Designation of nominated person to support student and address concerns:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Contact email address of nominated person to support student and address concerns:

Academic Assessor name:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 183 of 505 pages

Academic Assessor contact details: telephone number & email address:

Orientation

Orientation

To be completed before the end of the first shift

The key element of orientation is for you to understand emergency and safety procedures and protocols and your responsibilities within these. This should be undertaken by a member of staff in the Placement Area who will also signpost you to appropriate health and safety policies.

The items below are essential; please add any other specific practice setting requirements in the comment box.

When completing 'Assessor Fields', Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 185 of 505 pages



Check the box when complete

A general orientation to the health and social care placement setting has been undertaken: •The student has been shown around the placement area and introduced to staff. The student has been told of: the policy and regulations related to dress code whilst on placement •shift times •meal times •how to report sickness / absence •use of mobile phones
The local fire procedures have been explained
The student has been shown: •Fire alarms •Fire exits •Fire extinguishers
The resuscitation policy and procedures have been explained
The resuscitation equipment has been shown and explained
The student knows how to summon help in an emergency and who to alert
The student has been made aware of confidentiality and information governance requirements
The student has been made aware of how to dispose of waste and used equipment / sharps / linen
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of the Moving and Handling equipment and mobility techniques used in this area
The student has been shown and given a demonstration of any medical devices used in this area
The Student understands their responsibility in reporting unsafe/poor quality of care and using the Complaints Procedure
The student is aware of how to manage and store patients valuables
The student if aware of how to manage and store their personal belongings

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 186 of 505 pages

Resuscitation telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

Fire telephone number

ASSESSOR FIELD

The student is aware of where to find local policies

Health and safety
Incident reporting protocols / informing University if incident form completed
Infection prevention and control
Manual Handling
Safeguarding / vulnerable adults
Lone working / personal safety policy (if applicable)
Handling of messages and enquiries

ASSESSOR FIELD

Other issues specific to this placement (Please Specify)

Does the student require any reasonable adjustments? If yes, followup in the initial interview. Yes / No

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Risk assessment / reasonable adjustments relating to disability /health / learning / pregnancy needs have been discussed (where disclosed). If the student discloses any reasonable adjustments this will require following up in the initial interview.

To be completed by student: any certificates, risk assessments or evidence you wish to share

Please attach any certificates or risk assessments to the rosette below

Initial interview

Initial Interview

This can be completed by a Practice Supervisor or Practice Assessor. If completed by the PS they must discuss and agree with the PA). This meeting should take place within the first week of the placement You should reflect on your previous experience, using previous experience / placements. You should document this in the 1st box. You should identify your learning and development needs (with guidance from your Practice Supervisor); identifying which opportunities may be available for you as well as any specific Practice Standards and Skills which are to be achieved on this placement. A development plan should be written that enables you to meet these.

Practice Assessors/Practice Supervisors: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Student to identify learning and development needs: Include your reflection here

ASSESSOR FIELD

Development Plan. Please identify the learning opportunities available to meet practice standards, skills or any other elements at this initial interview. Whenever the student accomplishes their goals or where concerns are identified, note in the ePAD and contact the practice link if concerns are identified. If it is anticipated that there are elements that the student may not be able to achieve on this placement, the student should make their link lecturer aware of this.

Proposed date for Midpoint interview

ASSESSOR FIELD

This record was completed by the student and myself

Yes

No

ASSESSOR FIELD

If no, please give reason:

Midpoint interview

Midpoint interview

- This meeting must take place halfway through the placement
- the professional behaviours assessment to be undertaken by the Practice Assessor
- The midpoint interview can be undertaken by the Practice Assessor or Practice Supervisor; if the Practice Supervisor undertakes, must be agreed by the Practice Assessor

Practice Assessor/Practice Supervisor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 191 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.2 The student is response	ect	ful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-
Satisfactory	\bigcirc	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	ens	with the person in a manner that is sitive, kind and compassionate, making
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student recogn	ise	s professional boundaries
Satisfactory	\bigcirc	Not satisfactory
		ers to protect and promote the health and wellbeing nilies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is a		confidentiality while recognising when propriate.

SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.2 The student unde	rstands the principles of record keeping
Satisfactory	 Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student recog when unsure of what	gnises their own limitations and seeks support to do
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
3. The student is open ar of the profession	nd honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
	en, honest acts with integrity and upholds the fession whilst working alongside other members m
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student takes learning opportunitie	responsibility for making the most out of their s
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory

AS	SESSOR FIELD		
	3 The student respor nd feedback related t		appropriately to compliments, comments neir learning
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
AS	SESSOR FIELD		
	4 The student uses rearning needs and lim		ection as a means of identifying their own tions
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
AS	SESSOR FIELD		
	5 The student's timelopropriately if unable		ping is satisfactory and they communicate attend placement
0	Satisfactory	\odot	Not satisfactory
۸۵			
	SESSOR FIELD		
3.	6 The student compl	ies	with hygiene, uniform and dress codes
0	Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; if there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an action plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

ASSESSOR FIELD

Checklist to be completed

Skills Log reviewed
Practice Standards reviewed
Feedback from Practice Supervisors reviewed
If midpoint interview undertaken by Practice Supervisor, confirm that Practice Assessor agrees

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Your review of your own progress in meeting learning needs to be completed prior to the midpoint interview:

Practice Assessor's comments. Discuss with the student their self-assessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decsion.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Identify any practice standards, professional behaviour or other concerns related to the student's ability to progress. Supporting evidence should be provided for each concern:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Ongoing learning and development needs. To be agreed between Practice Assessor and student. Following the midpoint interview the student is to identify their learning and development needs for the remainder of the placement and negotiate with their Practice Assessor how these will be achieved.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Proposed date for final interview

Student to confirm

Have any issues or areas of concerns been raised at this point?

- yes
- no

ASSESSOR FIELD

If yes has the Academic Assessor been informed?

Please enter the name

ASSESSOR FIELD

Date informed

Final interview

Final development meeting

This interview should take place towards the end of the placement with your Practice Assessor.

This interview gives you and your Practice Assessor an opportunity to reflect on the experience and for a progress assessment to be completed. There should be no 'surprises' at this time so you should be aware of your progress.

NB - Should there be an expectation that the student is going to fail to progress, a member of the students' academic team must be present at this interview.

Practice Assessor: Please remember to scroll to the bottom of the page to save your entries

Students: Please use the save button top left

Professional behaviours in practice The following activities reflect this principle of care and my assessment of the student's professional attitudes and values in relation to these is:

1. The student makes the care of people their first concern, treating them as individuals and respecting their dignity

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.1 The student maintains people's privacy and dignity in all care environments
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 1.2 The student is respectful, courteous, non-judgmental and self-aware
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD		
	ens	with the person in a manner that is sitive, kind and compassionate, making
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
1.4 The student recogn	ise	s professional boundaries
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
		ers to protect and promote the health and wellbeing milies, carers and the wider community
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.1 The student mainta sharing information is a		confidentiality while recognising when propriate.
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD		
2.2 The student unders	tar	nds the principles of record keeping
© Satisfactory	0	Not satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD	
2.3 The student recogn when unsure of what to	ises their own limitations and seeks support do
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
3. The student is open and of the profession	honest, acts with integrity and upholds the reputation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
	and honest, acts with integrity and upholds offessions whilst working alongside other care team
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.2 The student takes relearning opportunities	esponsibility for making the most out of their
© Satisfactory	Not satisfactory
ASSESSOR FIELD	
3.3 The student responand feedback related to	ds appropriately to compliments, comments their learning
Satisfactory	Not satisfactory

3.4 The student uses reflection	as a means	of identifying	their o	own
learning needs and limitations				

\odot	Satisfactory	\odot	Not satisfactory
---------	--------------	---------	------------------

ASSESSOR FIELD

- 3.5 The student's timekeeping is satisfactory and they communicate appropriately if unable to attend placement
- SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

3.6 The student complies with hygiene, uniform and dress codes

Please select

SatisfactoryNot satisfactory

ASSESSOR FIELD

If any professional behaviours are not satisfactory you must identify below; if there are any issues/areas for concern, these must be recorded. 'Not satisfactory' must trigger an Action Plan. This must involve the Practice Assessor in liaison with the Academic Assessor. Please complete the action plan here:

Specific-Measurable-Achievable-Relevant-Timed

You and your Practice Assessor should review your development plan(s) and any evidence you have gathered including:

Skills Log reviewed
Records of attendance verified
Practice standards verified
Service User Testimonies reviewed
Practice Supervisor Feedback reviewed

Student self-assessment

Student's self-assessment/reflection on progress. Reflect on your overall progression referring to your personal learning needs, professional values and proficiencies. Identify your strengths and document areas for development. Consider the following areas: how you have made links between theory and practice, multidisciplinary /inter-agency working, communication skills, nursing skills.

-Strengths of my practice: key achievements identified during this practice experience

Student self-assessment

-Aspects of my practice I need to develop and how I intend to improve these

Student self-declaration of placement evaluation. Your post-placement evaluation must be completed in PARE prior to the ePAD submission deadline. Please record the date you completed the placement evaluation here:

Practice Assessor's Comments. Discuss with the student their self-assessment and comment on their progression, detailing evidence used to come to your decision:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Is the student working at the level expected for this stage of programme?

C Yes C No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Does the student still meet all the Practice Standards already verified as complete?

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Learning and development needs. to be agreed between the Practice Assessor and student. Practice Assessor to identify specific areas to take forward to the next placement. Consider: Strengths of student's practice, what activities and experiences should lead to achievement? Aspects of practice the student needs to develop in practice. What is to be achieved in next practice experience?

Practice Assessor Name: I confirm that I have been in communication with the Academic Assessor regarding the student's performance and achievement. I confirm that the student is practising independently with minimal supervision, achieved all the requirements of stage 3, and is leading and co-ordinating care with confidence.

Practice assessor to record name here:

ASSESSOR	FIELD
MODEDOON	

The student is able to progress to registration

O Yes O No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Academic Assessor Name: I recommend that the student can progress to registration

Academic Assessor to record name here:

ASSESSOR FIELD

Academic Assessor comments:

Attendance Stage 3

You must complete an attendance template for each week in placement. You can download this via the link below. Please complete the timesheet following the naming conventions indicated on the template and save.

Your Practice Assessor must verify your hours once you have uploaded this form as evidence.

Download timesheet

Once completed digitally, please upload your timesheets below.

Upload Timesheets

Click on the drop down arrow to the right of the rosette icon to upload your timesheets. Once uploaded your assessor will need to verify the number of hours that you have inserted which is marked by an assessor field.



💭 This has not been evidenced

Tony Chambers - University of Hull Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19 Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Page 205 of 505 pages

Absence Stage 3

RECORDING ABSENCES

You must complete this for every absence either a single day or a longer absence. The table will automatically calculate the total number of hours for you. Please complete the absence form following the naming conventions indicated on the template and save.

Your Practice Assessor must verify your hours once you have uploaded this form as evidence.

Download absence form

Once completed digitally, please upload your absence form below.

Upload Absence form

Click on the drop down arrow to the right of the rosette icon to upload your absence form(s). Once uploaded your assessor will need to verify the number of hours that you have inserted which is marked by an assessor field.



This has not been evidenced

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 206 of 505 pages

Care and Compassion

Care, compassion and communication

1. As partners in the care process, people can trust a newly registered graduate nurse to provide collaborative care based on the highest standards, knowledge and competence.

Student Comment
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD

4		

Ouestioning

ASSESSOR FIELD

☐ Observed

AchievedNot achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice assessor feedback

☐ Written/Documentation

Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosett	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	○ Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back		
Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.			
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	

ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	ි Not achi	ieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back		
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the roset	e certificate/offl	ine form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questio	ning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD O Achieved	○ Not achi	ieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD			

Practice Assessor feedback

2. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to engage in person centred care empowering people to make choices about how their needs are met when they are unable to meet them for themselves.

Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	locument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	C Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	oack	

3. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to respect them as individuals and strive to help them to preserve their dignity at all times.

Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosett	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back		
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD ☐ Observed	□ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation	
	` 0		

ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	ි Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD Practcie Assessor	feedback		
engage with the cultural enviror		or carers within their and anti-discriminato	ory
Student Commen	t e rosette certificate/offline form/ref	election/document etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD ☐ Observed	□ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor feedback

5. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to engage with them in a warm, sensitive and compassionate way.

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
Not achieved	

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosett	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	○ Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back		
Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.			
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 214 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	© Not achieved back			
6. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to engage therapeutically and actively listen to their needs and concerns, responding using skills that are helpful, providing information that is clear, accurate, meaningful and free from jargon.				
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD ☐ Observed	□ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation		

ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	ි Not achi	ieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back		
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the roset	e certificate/offl	ine form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questio	ning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD O Achieved	○ Not achi	ieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD			

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosett	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	○ Not achieved			
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back			
Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.				
ASSESSOR FIELD				
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation		

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 217 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	lback	
protect and keep as them, gaining their and informed choice	ce prior to any interv	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosett	te certificate/offline form/reflection/	/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD O Achieved	O Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	oack	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD O Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Practice ASsessor feedback

Student Comment

ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Practice Assessor feedback

Organisational aspects of care

Organisational aspects of care

8. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to treat them as partners and work with them to make a holistic and systematic assessment of their needs; to develop a personalised plan that is based on mutual understanding and respect for their individual situation promoting health and well-being, minimising risk of harm and promoting their safety at all times.

8a. Responds appropriately when faced with an emergency or a sudden deterioration in a person's physical or psychological condition (for example, abnormal vital signs, collapse, cardiac arrest, self harm, extremely challenging behaviour, attempted suicide) including seeking help from an appropriate person

Click yes when	ready to	be	assessed
----------------	----------	----	----------

YesWorking towards

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation		
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	○ Not achieved			
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feedback				
9. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to safeguard children and adults from vulnerable situations and support and protect them from harm.				
9	meworks and local policed children who are in vu			
○ Yes	 Working towards 			

Student Comment

Stadent Comment	Stadent Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.				
ACCECCOD FIELD				
ASSESSOR FIELD				
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	 Not achieved 			
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Practice Assessor feedback				
Tractice / 133e3301 Teed	ouck			
9b Shares information with colleagues and seeks advice from appropriate sources where there is a concern or uncertainty				
Click yes when ready to be assessed				
○ Yes	Working towards			

Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	back	

9c Uses support systems to recognise, manage and deal with own emotions

Click yes when ready to be assessed

YesWorking towards

Student Comment

Working towards

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Yes

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	○ Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feedb	oack	

11. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to safely delegate to others and to respond appropriately when a task is delegated to them.

11a Accepts delegated activities within limitations of own role, knowledge and skill

Click yes when ready to be asses	sed		
C Yes	O	Working towards	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the roset	te ceri	tificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	C	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	dhad	·k	

12. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to work safely under pressure and maintain the safety of service users at all times.

12a Recognises when appropriately	situations are becoming	unsafe and reports
Click yes when ready to be assess	ed	
C Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosett	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	back	

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 228 of 505 pages

practice Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes **Student Comment** Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ☐ Questioning □ Observed ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

12b Understands and applies the importance of rest for effective

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor feedback

13. People can trust a newly registered graduate nurse to enhance the safety of service users and identify and actively manage risk and uncertainty in relation to people, the environment, self and others.

	vision, works within clinica otect self and others	al governance and legal
Click yes when ready to be	assessed	
○ Yes	© Working towards	
Student Commen	t	
Attach any evidence to the	e rosette certificate/offline form/reflec	ction/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Acheived	Not acheived	

Practice Assessor feedback

colleagues Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes **Student Comment** Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Please choose Achieved Not achieved

13b Reports safety incidents regarding service users to senior

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor feedback

13c Under supervision assesses risk within current sphere of knowledge and competence, recognising own limits and takes appropriate action

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stı	udent Comment				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocun	nent etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
\	FEGGOR FIELD				
	SESSOR FIELD				
Pr	actice Assessor feedk	oac	k		

13d Follows instructions and takes appropriate action, sharing information to minimise risk

Click yes when ready to be assess	ed	
C Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	☐ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back	

14. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to work to prevent and resolve conflict and maintain a safe environment.

14a Recognises signs of aggression and responds appropriately to keep self and others safe

Click yes when ready to be assessed

Working towards

C+		C		
STUC	dent	Com	ımı	ent

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD

Yes

☐ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation

ASSESSOR FIELD

AchievedNot achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

14b Assists others or o	btains assistance when	help is required
Click yes when ready to be assess	ed	
⊙ Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	back	

15. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to select and manage medical devices safely.

15a Safely uses and disposes of medical devices under supervision and in keeping with local and national policy and understands reporting mechanism relating to adverse incidents

Click yes when read	dy to be assessed			
© Yes	0	Working towards		
Student Com Attach any evidence		ificate/offline form/ref	flection/documen	t etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed		Questioning	□ Wr	ritten/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD Prcatice Asse	essor feedbac	k		

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 236 of 505 pages

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 237 of 505 pages

Infection prevention and control

Infection prevention and control

16. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to identify and take effective measures to prevent and control infection in accordance with local and national policy.

16a Follows local and national guidelines and adheres to standard

infection control p	precautions	
Click yes when ready to be	assessed	
O Yes	© Working towards	
Student Commen Attach any evidence to the	t e rosette certificate/offline form/refle	ection/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation

ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back	
maintain effective s	t the newly registered tandard infection col ese to needs and limi	ntrol precautions and
	ective hand hygiene and trol precautions when c	
O Yes	Working towards	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosetto	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD ☐ Observed	□ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation
	(0	



Achieved

Not achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

Nutrition and fluid management

•	e newly qualified gradua nent that is conducive to	ate nurse to assist them o eating and drinking.	
18a Reports to an appr being missed.	opriate person where th	nere is a risk of meals	
Click yes when ready to be assesse	d		
© Yes	 Working towards 		
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.			
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor Feedback

18b Follows food hygie	ne procedures in accord	dance with policy
Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed	
○ Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor Feed	back	

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 243 of 505 pages

Care and Compassion

Care, compassion and communication

1. As partners in the care process, people can trust a newly registered graduate nurse to provide collaborative care based on the highest standards, knowledge and competence.

Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.			
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	O Not achieved		

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosett	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	○ Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back		
Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.			
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	

AS:	SESSOR FIELD				
\bigcirc	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
Pr	actice Assessor feed	bac	k		
2.	People can trust	the	newly registered	l gr	aduate nurse to
er	ngage in person c	ent	tred care empowe	rin	g people to make
	noices about how nable to meet ther			wh	en they are
ui	iable to inject the		or themselves.		
St	udent Comment				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	e cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/	docu	ment etc.
Δς	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
AC	SESSOR FIELD				
AS:	Achieved	0	Not achieved		



Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
- Observed	Questioning	Witten/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	○ Not achieved	
Acmeved	Not acmeved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feedl	oack	
	30.0.0	

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 247 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc. ☐ Written/Documentation



Practice Assessor feedback

3. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to respect them as individuals and strive to help them to preserve their dignity at all times.

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection	n/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		□ Weitten/Degungentation
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feedl	oack	

4. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to engage with them in a warm, sensitive and compassionate way.

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 250 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	back	

5. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to engage therapeutically and actively listen to their needs and concerns, responding using skills that are helpful, providing information that is clear, accurate, meaningful and free from jargon.

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	lback	

6. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to protect and keep as confidential all information relating to them, gaining their consent based on sound understanding and informed choice prior to any intervention and that their rights in decision making and consent will be respected and upheld.

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASS	Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation		
ASS	ESSOR FIELD Achieved	Not achieved			
	ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feedback				
7. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to gain their consent based on sound understanding and informed choice prior to any intervention and that their rights in decision making and consent will be respected and upheld.					
ch	oice prior to any in	tervention and that the	eir rights in decision		
ch ma	oice prior to any in aking and consent value and	tervention and that the	eir rights in decision upheld.		



Achieved

Not achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

Organisational aspects of care

Organisational aspects of care

8. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to treat them as partners and work with them to make a holistic and systematic assessment of their needs; to develop a personalised plan that is based on mutual understanding and respect for their individual situation promoting health and well-being, minimising risk of harm and promoting their safety at all times.

8a Accurately undertakes and records a baseline assessment of weight, height, temperature, pulse, respiration and blood pressure using manual and electronic devices.

Click yes when ready to be assessed

YesWorking towards

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD ☐ Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	O	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feedback				
8b Understands the concept of public health and the benefits of healthy lifestyles and the potential risks involved with various lifestyles or behaviours, for example, substance misuse, smoking, obesity Click yes when ready to be assessed				
○ Yes	0	Working towards		
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.				

ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	back	
8c Recognises indicato	rs of unhealthy lifestyle	S
Click yes when ready to be assessed	ed	
○ Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation

ASSESSOR FIELD		
© Achieved	© Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	oack	
	based on an understan lness or disability can ir	
Click yes when ready to be assessed	ed	
○ Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ACCEPTED FIELD		
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	☐ Ouestioning	☐ Written/Documentation
- Observed	Questioning	

ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	 Not achieved
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feedb	pack
	ments vital signs under supervision and to findings outside the normal range.
Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed
○ Yes	 Working towards
Student Comment	
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD	
□ Observed	☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD	
○ Achieved	O Not achieved



Practice Assessor feedback

8f Performs routine, di supervision as part of a	agnostic tests for examp assessment process (nea	ole urinalysis under ar client testing).
Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed	
C Yes	○ Working towards	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/d	locument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ACCECCOD FIELD		
C Achieved	Not achieved	

Practice Assessor feedback

8g Collects and interprets routine data, under supervision, related to the assessment and planning of care from a variety of sources. Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved Practice Assessor feedback

signs. Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes **Student Comment** Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved Practice Assessor feedback

8h Undertakes the assessment of physical, emotional, psychological, social, cultural and spiritual needs, including risk factors by working with the person and records, shares & responds to clear indicators &

8i With the person and under supervision, plans safe and effective care by recording and sharing information based on the assessment. Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ☐ Questioning □ Observed ☐ Written/Documentation Acheived Not acheived Practice Assessor feedback

8j Where relevant, applies knowledge of age & condition-related anatomy, physiology and development when interacting with people.			
Click yes when ready to be assessed			
○ Yes	 Working towards 		
Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	locument etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Please choose			
Achieved	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor feedback			

•	ns and evaluate the	ed graduate nurse to deliver eir effectiveness against the
	take a shared and a	neir carers enabling and active role in the delivery and
Click yes when ready to be asse	essed	
O Yes	Working towards	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rose	ette certificate/offline form/ref	lection/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor fee	edback	

9b Works within the limitations of own knowledge and skills to question and provide safe and holistic care

Clicl	Click yes when ready to be assessed				
0	Yes	\circ	Working towards		
	udent Comment och any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocur	nent etc.
ASS	essor field Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	ESSOR FIELD Achieved	0	Not achieved		
	essor FIELD actice Assessor feedk	oac	k		

9c Prepares people for clinical interventions as per local policy			
Click yes when ready to be assessed			
• Yes	 Working towards 		
Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor feedb	pack		

9d Actively seeks to extend knowledge and skills using a variety of methods in order to enhance care delivery

Click yes when ready to be assessed			
° Yes	© Working towards		
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feedly	oack		

10. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to safeguard children and adults from vulnerable situations and support and protect them from harm.		
10a Documents concer vulnerable situations.	ns and information about people who are in	
Click yes when ready to be assesse	d	
Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	 Not achieved 	

Practice Assessor feedback

11. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to respond to their feedback and a wide range of other sources to learn, develop and improve services. 11a Responds appropriately when people want to complain, providing assistance and support. Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ☐ Observed Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor feedback

11b Uses supervision are effective use of feedbac		ective learning to make
Click yes when ready to be assessed	d	
© Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/	/document etc
Attach any evidence to the rosette	ceruncate/offline forfibrenection	rdocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
Assessor FIELDAchieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		□ Written/Documentat

Practice Assessor feedback

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 271 of 505 pages

11c Takes feedback from colleagues, managers and other departments seriously and shares the messages and learning with other members of the team.			
○ Yes	Working towards		
Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	locument etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
© Achieved	Not achieved		
Acmeved	- Not deflicted		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor feedb	oack		

•	then their care is to be	
	g people and carers for gue and accurate inform	
O Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/d	locument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	back	

12b Assists in the preparation of records and reports to facilitate safe and effective transfer Click yes when ready to be assessed Ves Working towards

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD

	Observed	Questioning		Written/Documentation
--	----------	-------------------------------	--	-----------------------

ASSESSOR FIELD

AchievedNot achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

13. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to be an autonomous and confident member of the multi-disciplinary or multi agency team and to inspire confidence in others.				
13a Reflects on own proof the team to enhance				
Click yes when ready to be assesse	d			
○ Yes	0	Working towards		
Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/c	locur	nent etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD				

Practice Assessor feedback

13b Communicates with colleagues verbally, face-to-face & by telephone, and in writing and electronically in a way that the meaning is clear, and checks that the communication has been fully understood Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards **Student Comment** Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

Practice Assessor feedback

13c Values others' role appropriately, support	s and responsibilities within the team, interacts ing and assisting	
C Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
 Achieved 	O Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feedback		

14. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to work safely under pressure and maintain the safety of service users at all times.

14a Demonstrates professional commitment by working flexibly to meet service needs to enable quality care to be delivered			
○ Yes	Working towards		
Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette	tificate/offline form/reflection/document e	etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Observed	Questioning	ten/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor feed	ck		
	n means of developing strate I for working safely and effec		

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.			
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	Not achieved		
ACCECCO D EVEL D			
Practice Assessor feed	hack		
Tractice / 105c5501 Tecal	oden		
	oolicies and under super setting taking account o oolicy		
○ Yes	Working towards		
Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.	

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 279 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD ☐ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	oack		
15. People can trust a newly registered graduate nurse to enhance the safety of service users and identify and actively manage risk and uncertainty in relation to people, the environment, self and others.			
15a Contributes to promote safety and positive risk taking			

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	O Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feedb	oack	

16. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to work to prevent and resolve conflict and maintain a safe environment.

when help is required Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Not achieved Achieved

16a Recognises signs of aggression and responds appropriately to keep self and others safe, assisting others or obtaining assistance

Practice Assessor feedback

Infection prevention and control

Infection prevention and control

17. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to identify and take effective measures to prevent and control infection in accordance with local and national policy.

17a Participates in assessing and planning care appropriate to the risk of infection thus promoting the safety of service users

Click yes when ready to be assess	sed	
○ Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosett	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation

ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved			
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feeds	pack			
17b Participates in cominterventions to prever	pleting care documentation and evaluation of and control infection.			
Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
○ Yes	© Working towards			
Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.				
ASSESSOR FIELD				
□ Observed	☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation			
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	Not achieved			



Practice Assessor feedback

17c Aware of the role of the Infection Control Team and Infection Control Nurse Specialist, and local guidelines for referral

	0-1-			
Click yes when ready to be assessed				
C Yes	 Working towards 			
Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.				
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	 Not achieved 			
ASSESSOR FIELD				

Practice Assessor feedback

senior member of staff.					
Click yes when ready to be assess	ed				
C Yes	0	Working towards			
Student Comment					
Attach any evidence to the rosetto	e cer	tificate/offline form/reflection/o	docu	ment etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Achieved	0	Not achieved			
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Practice Assessor feed	bad	ck			

17d Recognises potential signs of infection and reports to relevant

17e Discusses the benefits of health promotion within the concept of public health in the prevention and control of infection for improving and maintaining the health of the population

Click yes when ready to be assessed					
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
	udent Comment ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocur	ment etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
	SESSOR FIELD actice Assessor feed	nac	k		

Practice Assessor reedback

18. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to maintain effective standard infection control precautions and apply and adapt these to needs and limitations in all environments.

18a Applies knowledge of transmission routes in describing, recognising and reporting situations where there is a need for standard infection control precautions

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stı	udent Comment				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/c	locur	nent etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		



Practice Assessor feedback

19h Participatos in the	cloaning of multi-use or	guinment hetween each
person.	cleaning of multi-use ed	anbinent between each
Click yes when ready to be assess	ed	
© Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor feedback

18c Uses multi-use equiprocedures.	ipr	ment and follows the	apı	oropriate
Click yes when ready to be assesse	d			
○ Yes	0	Working towards		
Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/o	locun	nent etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD				
□ Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Practice Assessor feedb	oac	k		

instructions. Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Not achieved Achieved Practice Assessor feedback

18d Safely uses and disposes of, or decontaminates, items in accordance with local policy and manufacturers' guidance and

18e Adheres to requirements for cleaning, disinfecting, decontaminating of 'shared' nursing equipment, including single or multi-use equipment, before and after every use as appropriate, according to recognised risk, in accordance with manufacturers' and organisational policies.

Click	yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0 \	Yes	\odot	Working towards		
Stu	dent Comment				
			:ficate /afflica form /rafloction /d		
Allac	n any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocur	nent etc.
ASSE!	SSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASSE:	SSOR FIELD				
0 4	Achieved	\odot	Not achieved		
ASSE:	SSOR FIELD				
Pra	ctice Assessor feedb	oac	k		

19. People can trust a newly registered graduate nurse to provide effective nursing interventions when someone has an infectious disease including the use of standard isolation techniques.

19a Safely delivers care under supervision to people who require to be nursed in isolation or in protective isolation settings.

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stı	udent Comment				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	locur	ment etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				

Practice Assessor feedback

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 293 of 505 pages

19b Takes appropriate actions in any environment including the home care setting, should exposure to infection occur, for example, chicken pox, diarrhoea and vomiting, needle stick injury. Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards **Student Comment** Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor feedback

appropriate precautions and actions. Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. Questioning □ Observed ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

19c Applies knowledge of an 'exposure prone procedure' and takes

Practice Assessor feedback

19d Discusses personal responsibility when a student knowingly has a blood borne virus and has consulted with occupational health before carrying out exposure prone procedures as appropriate

Click yes when ready to be assessed				
© Yes	0	Working towards		
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosett	e cerl	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	bac	:k		

20. People can trust a newly registered graduate nurse to safely apply the principles of asepsis when performing invasive procedures and be competent in aseptic technique in a variety of settings. 20a Demonstrates understanding of the principles of wound management, healing and asepsis Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards O Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ☐ Observed Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation

C Achieved

Not achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

20b Safely performs basic wound care using clean and aseptic techniques in a variety of settings

Click yes when ready to be assess	ed		
O Yes	0	Working towards	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	e cert	tificate/offline form/reflection/do	ocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD ☐ Observed		Questioning	□ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	O	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feed	bac	:k	

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 298 of 505 pages 20c Assists in providing accurate information to people and their carers on the management of a device, site or wound to prevent and control infection and to promote healing wherever that person might be, for example, in hospital, in the home care setting, in an unplanned situation.

Click yes when ready to be assess	ed		
C Yes	0	Working towards	
Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e cer	tificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	0	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor feed	bac	ck	

21. People can trust the newly qualified nurse to act, in a variety of environments including the home care setting, to reduce risk when handling waste, including sharps, contaminated linen and when dealing with spillages of blood and other body fluids.

21a Adheres to health and safety at work legislation and infection control policies regarding the safe disposal of all waste, soiled linen, blood and other body fluids and disposing of 'sharps' including in the home setting.

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	\circ	Working towards		
St	udent Comment				
Att	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/o	locur	nent etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		



Practice Assessor feedback

21b Ensures dignity is preserved when collecting and disposing of bodily fluids and soiled linen.			
Click yes when ready to be assessed	ed		
C Yes	○ Working towards		
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/d	locument etc.	
,			
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	Not achieved		

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

the home setting – community Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

21c Acts to address potential risks within a timely manner including in

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor feedback

21c Acts to address potential risks within a timely manner including in the home setting – in patient

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
\odot	Yes	0	Working towards		
	udent Comment ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/do	ocur	nent etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD Observed		Questioning	П	Written/Documentation
	Objetved		Questioning		Written Botamentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD	0	Not a ship, a d		
U	Achieved		Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
Pr	actice Assessor feedb	oac	k		

Nutrition and fluid management

•	ne newly registered gra that provides and ade	
•	helps people to choose ersonal preferences and	
○ Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOD FIELD		

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor Feedback

22b Accurately monitor relevant documentation	ors dietary and fluid inta on.	ke and completes
Click yes when ready to be assess	sed	
○ Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosett	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	

Practice Assessor Feedback

22c Supports people who need to adhere to specific dietary and fluid regimens and informs them of the reasons. Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor Feedback

22d Identifies people who are unable to or have difficulty in eating or drinking and reports this to others to ensure adequate nutrition and fluid intake is provided, maintaining independence and dignity wherever possible, providing assistance as required.

Click yes when ready to be assessed				
° Yes	© Working towards			
Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Practice Assessor Feed	back			

23. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to assess and monitor their nutritional status and in partnership, formulate an effective plan of care.

23a Takes and records accurate measurements of weight, height, length, body mass index and other appropriate measures of nutritional status

Click yes when ready to be assess	sed		
O Yes	0	Working towards	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the roset	te cer	tificate/offline form/reflection/c	locument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	0	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor Feed	dba	ck	

23b Assesses baseline nutritional requirements for healthy people related to factors such as age and mobility.

Click yes when ready to be assessed				
0	Yes	0	Working towards	
ASS	Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASS ©	Achieved	\odot	Not achieved	
	actice Assessor Feed	bac	k	
die fac no		the	ding local availability	ough assessment of of foods and cooking am when agreed plan is
0	Yes	0	Working towards	

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor Feed	back	

24. People can trust a newly registered graduate nurse to assess and monitor their fluid status and in partnership with them, formulate an effective plan of care.

during illness and recovery so that appropriate fluids can be provided. Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ☐ Questioning □ Observed ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

24a Applies knowledge of fluid requirements needed for health and

Practice Assessor Feedback

24b Accurately monitors and records fluid intake and output.			
Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed		
○ Yes	© Working towards		
Student Comment			
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ACCEPCED FIELD			
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor Feed	back		

abnormal fluid intake and output. Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ☐ Questioning □ Observed ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved Practice Assessor Feedback

24c Recognises and reports to other members of the team reasons for

•	•	I graduate nurse to assist conducive to eating and
people are ready for	the meal; that is in ar	mealtimes, ensuring that n appropriate location, ds, offered appropriate
Click yes when ready to be ass	essed	
O Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the ros	sette certificate/offline form/refle	ection/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor Feedback

-	food by mouth receive	duate nurse to ensure adequate fluid and
26a Recognises, respor have difficulty eating or	nds appropriately and re r swallowing	eports when people
Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed	
· Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation

ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor Feed	back	
26h A III t		
difference, for example		ns, psychosocial aspects
and provides adequate swallowing is difficult.	e nutrition and hydratio	n when eating or
Click yes when ready to be assessed	ed	
© Yes	Working towards	
. 65	Tronung torrands	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation



Achieved

Not achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor Feedback

Care and Compassion

Care, compassion and communication

1. As partners in the care process, people can trust a newly registered graduate nurse to provide collaborative care based on the highest standards, knowledge and competence.

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment

ASSI	ESSOR FIELD		
	Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSE	ESSOR FIELD		
\bigcirc	Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSE	ESSOR FIELD		
Pra	actice Assessor feedl	oack	
Stu	ident Comment		
Atta	ch any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSE	ESSOR FIELD		
	Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 319 of 505 pages

ASSESS	OR FIELD				
O Ac	hieved	0	Not achieved		
	OR FIELD		1		
Pract	tice Assessor feedb	ac	K		
Stud	ent Comment				
Attach	any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	locur	nent etc.
ASSESS	OR FIELD				
	oserved		Questioning		Written/Documentation
٨٥٥٥٥٥	OR FIFL D				
	OR FIELD				
O Ac	hieved	0	Not achieved		

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment

on
i

2. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to engage in person-centred care empowering people to make choices about how their needs are met when they are unable to meet them for themselves.

Student Comment

Practice Assessor feedback

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	back	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment

ASSESSOR FIELD					
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation			
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Achieved	Not achieved				
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Practice Assessor feedback					
Student Comment					
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.					
ASSESSOR FIELD					
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation			

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSO C Ach	ieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSO Practi	r FIELD ce Assessor feedl	oack	
respo	-		d graduate nurse to to help them preserve
	nt Comment ny evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSO Obs	R FIELD Served	□ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation
ASSESSO Ach	r FIELD ieved	Not achieved	



Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	back	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

4. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to engage with them in a warm, sensitive and compassionate way.

Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ASSESSOR FIELD Observed Questioning Written/Documentation ASSESSOR FIELD ASSESSOR FIELD Not achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ACCESSOR FIELD		
ASSESSOR FIELD	C. Natashiawal	
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	back	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ACCEPTED FIELD		
ASSESSOR FIELD	C. Natashiawad	
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSED FIELD		
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

5. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to engage therapeutically and actively listen to their needs and concerns, responding using skills that are helpful, providing information that is clear, accurate, meaningful and free from jargon.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment

ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ACCESCOD FIELD		
ASSESSOR FIELD	I.	
Practice Assessor feedl	oack	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 330 of 505 pages

ASSESS	OR FIELD				
O Ac	hieved	0	Not achieved		
	OR FIELD		1		
Pract	tice Assessor feedb	ac	K		
Stud	ent Comment				
Attach	any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	locur	nent etc.
ASSESS	OR FIELD				
	oserved		Questioning		Written/Documentation
٨٥٥٥٥٥	OR FIFL D				
	OR FIELD				
O Ac	hieved	0	Not achieved		

Student Comment

ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	hack	
Tractice Assessor reed	Oack	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 332 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	oack	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	○ Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

6. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to protect and keep as confidential all information relating to them.

Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ASSESSOR FIELD Observed Questioning Written/Documentation ASSESSOR FIELD Not achieved ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 334 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	back	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

7. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to gain their consent based on sound understanding and informed choice prior to any intervention and that their rights in decision making and consent will be respected and upheld.

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Observed	☐ Questioning	Written/Documentation

C Achieved C Not achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 336 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	back	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

7d Works within the legaccess to and storage of		frameworks for data protection including records
○ Yes	0	working towards
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e cer	rtificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed		Questioning
ASSESSOR FIELD		
C Achieved	0	Not achieved
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	bad	ck
7e Acts within the law with others	wh	en confidential information has to be shared
O Yes	0	Working towards

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.					
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation			
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	 Not achieved 				
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feedback					
7f Uses helpful and therapeutic strategies to enable people to understand treatments and other interventions in order to give informed consent • Yes • Working towards					

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASS	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
Pra	actice Assessor feedk	oac	k		
7g	Works within legal fr	an	neworks when seekin	ıg c	onsent
0	Yes	\bigcirc	Working towards		
Stı	udent Comment				
		cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	locun	nent etc.
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation

ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
\odot	Achieved	\odot	Not achieved		
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
Pra	actice Assessor feedb	ac	k		
rel res	atives in relation to i spect for the autonor	nfo ny	to the needs and wi ormation and consen and rights of people in legal frameworks a	t, de to v	emonstrating withhold consent in
0	Yes	\odot	Working towards		
C.					
Stu	ident Comment				
Atta	ch any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/o	locun	nent etc.
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 342 of 505 pages

Organisational aspects of care

Organisational aspects of care

9. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to treat them as partners and work with them to make a holistic and systematic assessment of their needs; to develop a personalised plan that is based on mutual understanding and respect for their individual situation promoting health and well-being, minimising risk of harm and promoting their safety at all times.

9a In partnership with the person, their carers and their families, makes a holistic, person centred and systematic assessment of physical, emotional, psychological, social, cultural and spiritual needs, including risk, and together, develops a comprehensive personalised plan of nursing care

0	Yes	\odot	Working towards

Student Comment

Click yes when ready to be assessed

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
Pra	actice Assessor feedk	oac	k		
as: an	sessment and planni	ng ulti	d takes responsibility of care delivery with -professional team, t populations	the	e person, their carers
Clicl	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stı	udent Comment				
Atta	ch any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	locur	ment etc.
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation

ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
0	Achieved	O Not achieved	
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
Pr	actice Assessor feedk	pack	
0.5	Uses a range of tech	uniques to dissues treatmen	at antions with
	ople	iniques to discuss treatmei	it options with
Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed	
0	Yes	Working towards	
~ .			
Sti	udent Comment		
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/docu	ment etc.
A. 6.0			
	SESSOR FIELD		
	Observed	☐ Questioning ☐	Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



9d Discusses sensitive issues in relation to public health and provides appropriate advice and guidance to individuals, communities and populations for example, contraception, substance misuse, smoking, obesity.

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
	udent Comment ach any evidence to the rosette	e cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	locur	nent etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
	SESSOR FIELD Achieved	0	Not achieved		
	SESSOR FIELD	nac	k		

Practice Assessor reedback

care for individuals, communities and populations. Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ☐ Questioning □ Observed ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

9e Works within a public health framework to assess needs and plan

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor feedback

10. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to deliver nursing interventions and evaluate their effectiveness against the agreed assessment and care plan.

10a Involves the person in review and adjustments to their care, communicating changes to colleagues Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Not achieved Achieved

Practice Assessor feedback

11. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to safeguard children and adults from vulnerable situations and support and protect them from harm.

11a Recognises and responds when people are in vulnerable situations and at risk, or in need of support and protection, sharing information safely with colleagues and across agency boundaries for the protection of individuals and the public

Click yes when ready to b	oe assessed	
○ Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comme	nt	
Attach any evidence to the	ne rosette certificate/offline form/refle	ection/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	



11b Makes effective referrals to safeguard and protect children and adults requiring support and protection and works collaboratively with other agencies to develop, implement and monitor strategies to safeguard and protect individuals and groups who are in vulnerable situations.

Click yes when ready to be assessed	ed	
C Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feedl	pack	

11c Supports people in asserting their human rights				
C Yes	 Working towards 			
Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.			
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Observed	☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation	n		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Practice Assessor feedb	pack			
11d Challenges practice	as which do not sofosy and those in mood of			
support and protection	es which do not safeguard those in need of .			
Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed .			
· Yes	Working towards			
Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.			

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 351 of 505 pages

ASS	Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASS O	Achieved	Not achieved	
	actice Assessor feedl	oack	
re	<u>-</u>	he newly registered gr back and a wide range prove services.	
	a Shares complaints der to improve care.	s, compliments and com	ments with the team in
Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed	
0	Yes	 Working towards 	

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	oack	
12b Actively responds t	to feedback	
Click yes when ready to be assessed	ed	
O Yes	© Working towards	

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 353 of 505 pages

ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
\odot	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
Pra	actice Assessor feedb	oac	k		
12	Supports people w	ho	wish to complain		
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stu	ident Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.					
Alla					
Alla					
	ESSOR FIELD				
Alla					

ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
Pra	actice Assessor feedb	oac	k		
12	d As an individual te:	am	member and team le	-ad	er actively seeks
an	d learns from feedba	ack	to enhance care and	OW	n and others'
pro	ofessional developm	ent	•		
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stu	udent Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.					
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
			Questioning		Writton/Documentation
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
۸۵۶	ESSOR FIELD				
(\	LJJOK HLLD				

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



12e Works within ethical and legal frameworks and local policies to deal with complaints, compliments and concerns

Click yes when ready to be assessed

○ Yes	 Working towards 	
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Practice Assessor feedback

13. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to be an autonomous and confident member of the multi-disciplinary or multi agency team and to inspire confidence in others.

enhance care, and where appropriate challenges the practice of self and others across the multi-professional team Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Not achieved Achieved

13a Actively consults and explores solutions and ideas with others to

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

making, taking action and supporting others. Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Not achieved Achieved

13b Takes effective role within the team adopting the leadership role when appropriate and acts as an effective role model in decision

Practice Assessor feedback

13c Works inter-professionally and autonomously as a means of achieving optimum outcomes for people

Click yes when ready to be assessed				
O	Yes	0	Working towards	
Stı	udent Comment			
Atta	ch any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.	
ASS	ESSOR FIELD			
	Observed		Questioning	
ASS	ESSOR FIELD			
O	Achieved	0	Not achieved	
ASS	ESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor feedback				
WC			of self and others, and adheres to lone rking in the community setting and in	
0	Yes	0	Working towards	

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.			
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	 Not achieved 		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor feedb	oack		

14. People can trust the newly registered graduate to safely delegate to others and to respond appropriately when a task is delegated to them.

delegated, taking responsibility and accountability for delegating care to others taking into account their knowledge and limitations Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ☐ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Not achieved Achieved

14a Prepares, supports and supervises those to whom care has been

Practice Assessor feedback

14b Recognises and addresses deficits in knowledge and skill in self and others and takes appropriate action Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

15. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to safely lead, co-ordinate and manage care.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor feedback

15a Inspires confidence though providing clear direction to others when taking decisions and is able to answer for these decisions, giving clear rationale including utilisation of own experience and evidence. Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Not achieved Achieved Practice Assessor feedback 15b Acts as a positive role model for others

Working towards

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Yes

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.			
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor feedb	oack		

16. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to work safely under pressure and maintain the safety of service users at all times.

16a Prioritises own workload and manages competing and conflicting priorities, negotiating with others as appropriate Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved Practice Assessor feedback

16b Appropriately reports concerns regarding staffing and skill-mix and acts to resolve issues that may impact on the safety of service

users within local policy frameworks.

YesWorking towards

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.				
ASSESSOR FIELD				
□ Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
- Observed		Questioning		writter// Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	\odot	Not achieved		
Actileved	~	Not deflieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Practice Assessor feedb	oac	k		
46.5		.1		
16c Recognises stress in guidance ensuring safe				opriate support or
guidance ensuring sale	ту	to people at all tilles	•	
Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
C Yes	0	Working towards		
Student Comment				

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 366 of 505 pages

ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Achieved	0	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Practice Assessor feedl	oac	k	
16d Enables others to i		ntify and manage the	eir stress
© Yes	0	Working towards	
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	e cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/o	locument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD			
□ Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation

ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
0	Achieved	C Not achieved	
ASS	SESSOR FIELD		
Pr	actice Assessor feedl	oack	
		policies when working in the sames and ensures the same	
Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed	
0	Yes	Working towards	
Stı	udent Comment		
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	locument etc.
۸۲۵	SESSOR FIELD		
	Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
		-	
۸۶۹	SESSOR FIELD		
700	DESSON FILLED		

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor feedback

safety of service users	newly registered graduat and identify and actively o people, the environme	manage risk and
17a Participates in clini	cal audit to improve the	e safety of service users
Click yes when ready to be assessed	ed	
C Yes	C Working towards	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor feedback

17b Assesses and implements measures to manage, reduce or remove risk that could be detrimental to people, self and others				
O Yes	0	Working towards		
Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	\bigcirc	Not achieved		
ASSESSED FUELD				
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Practice Assessor feedb	oac	K		

prepared to take. Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Not achieved Achieved

17c Assesses, evaluates and interprets risk indicators and balances risks against benefits, taking account of the level of risk people are

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor feedback

17d Works within legal and ethical frameworks to promote safety and positive risk taking Click yes when ready to be assessed O Yes O Working towards

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOF	R FIELD			

☐ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation

ASSESSOR FIELD

AchievedNot achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

including in the home care setting. Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved Practice Assessor feedback

17e Works within policies to protect self and others in all care settings

18. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to work to prevent and resolve conflict and maintain a safe environment.

18a Selects and applies appropriate strategies and techniques for conflict resolution, de-escalation and physical intervention in the management of potential violence and aggression

Click yes when ready to be assessed				
© Yes	Working towards			
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation		
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved			
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feeds	oack			

19. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to select and manage medical devices safely.

19a Works within legal frameworks and applies evidence based practice in the safe selection and use of medical devices

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed		
\odot	Yes	0	Working towards	
St	udent Comment			
Att	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	locument etc.
AS:	SESSOR FIELD			
	Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD			
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved	
AS:	SESSOR FIELD			

Practice Assessor feedback

19b Safely uses and maintains a range of medical devices appropriate to the area of work, including ensuring regular servicing, maintenance and calibration including reporting adverse incidents relating to medical devices

Click yes when ready to be assessed

Working towards

Student Comment

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD
7.5525501111225

Yes

□ Observed □ Questioning □ Written/Documentation

ASSESSOR FIELD

AchievedNot achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

local and national guidelines. Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Not achieved Achieved

19c Keeps appropriate records in relation to the use and maintenance of medical devices and the decontamination processes required as per

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor feedback

19d Explains the devices to people and carers and checks understanding

Click yes whe	n ready to be assesse	d			
○ Yes		\odot	Working towards		
Student	Comment				
Attach any ev	vidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/o	docui	ment etc.
ASSESSOR FIEL	_D				
□ Observ	ed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
	_				
ASSESSOR FIEL	_D				
Achieve	ed	0	Not achieved		
A COECCO D. SIE					
ASSESSOR FIEL	_D				

Practice Assessor feedback

Infection prevention and control

Infection prevention and control

20. People can trust a newly registered graduate nurse to provide effective nursing interventions when someone has an infectious disease including the use of standard isolation techniques.

20a Recognises and ac as appropriate.	ts upon the need to refe	er to specialist advisers
Click yes when ready to be assess	ed	
© Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor feedback

20b Ensures that people including colleagues are aware of and adhere to local policies in relation to isolation and infection control procedures

Click yes when ready to be assessed	ed	
© Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feed	nack	

Practice Assessor reeuback

20c Identifies suitable alternatives when isolation facilities are unavailable and principles have to be applied in unplanned circumstances

Click yes when ready to be assessed					
C Yes	0	Working towards			
Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocur	nent etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Achieved	0	Not achieved			
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Practice Assessor feedb	าลต	k			

21. People can trust a newly registered graduate nurse to safely apply the principles of asepsis when performing invasive procedures and be competent in aseptic technique in a variety of settings.

21a Applies a range of appropriate measures to prevent infection including application of safe and effective aseptic technique and communicates potential risks to others, advising people on the management of their device, site or wound to prevent and control infection and to promote healing

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	C	Working towards		
Stı	udent Comment				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/o	locur	ment etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		



Practice Assessor feedback

22. People can trust the newly qualified nurse to act, in a variety of environments including the home care setting, to reduce risk when handling waste, including sharps, contaminated linen and when dealing with spillages of blood and other body fluids.

22a Manages hazardous waste and spillages in accordance with local health and safety policies and instructs others to do the same

Click yes when ready to be assessed

O Yes	 Working towards 				
Student Comment					
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.					
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation			



Achieved

Not achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

Nutrition and fluid management

23. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to assist them to choose a diet that provides an adequate nutritional and fluid intake. 23a Uses knowledge of dietary, physical, social and psychological factors to inform practice being aware of those that can contribute to poor diet, cause or be caused by ill health. Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. ☐ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor Feedback

	-judgemental way how o d with not eating approp	•
Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed	
C Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	

Practice Assessor Feedback

24. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to assess and monitor their nutritional status and in partnership, formulate an effective plan of care.

24a Makes a comprehensive assessment of people's needs in relation to nutrition identifying, documenting and communicating level of risk

CIIC	k yes when ready to be assesse.	2a			
0	Yes	\bigcirc	Working towards		
	udent Comment				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	tificate/offline form/reflection/o	docui	ment etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
AS:	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		



Practice Assessor Feedback

24b Seeks specialist advice as required in order to formulate an appropriate care plan, providing information to people and their carers, monitoring, recording progress against the plan as well as discussing progress and changes in condition with the person, carers and the multi-disciplinary team.

Click yes when ready to be as	ssessed	
C Yes	© Working towards	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the ro	osette certificate/offline form/refl	ection/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor Fo	eedback	

Tactice Assessor reediback

worsens, identifying cause (e.g. weight loss/weight gain, pharmacological interventions, lifestyle choices and poor dietary choices) and report this as an adverse event if appropriate.					
C Yes	Working towards				
Student Comment					
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.			
ASSESSOR FIELD					
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation			
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	 Not achieved 				
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor Feedl	back				

24c Acts autonomously to initiate appropriate action when malnutrition is identified or where a person's nutritional status

25. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to assess and monitor their nutritional status and in partnership, formulate an effective plan of care.

25 a Uses negotiating and other skills to encourage people who might be reluctant to drink to take adequate fluids and identifies signs of dehydration and acts to correct these.

Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
© Yes	\odot	Working towards		
Student Comment				
Attach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocur	nent etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD				
□ Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	\odot	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Practice Assessor Feed	hac	·k		

Practice Assessor reeuback

26. People can trust the newly qualified graduate nurse to assist them in creating an environment that is conducive to eating and drinking.

26a Challenges others	who do not follow proc	edures
Click yes when ready to be assess	ed	
○ Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Practice Assessor Feedback

26b Ensures that appro	opriate food and fluids are available as requi	red
Click yes when ready to be assess	ed	
○ Yes	 Working towards 	
Student Comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation	n
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor Feed	back	

27. People can trust the newly qualified graduate nurse to ensure those unable to take food by mouth receive adequate fluid and nutrition to meet their needs.

and swallowing, nutritional status is not compromised. Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student Comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. Questioning □ Observed ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

27a Takes action to ensure that, where there are problems with eating

Practice Assessor Feedback

27b Works within legal and ethical frameworks taking account of personal choice

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Sti	udent Comment				
	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/c	locur	ment etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				

Practice Assessor Feedback

Care, compassion and communication- MH22C

MENTORS: SAVING your assessm	ent			
Remember to scroll to the bottom of the page before you log off and press SAVE				
ASSESSOR FIELD				
ASSESSON FILLD				
1. Demonstrates listening and attending skills with Service User/Adult:				
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
2. Demonstrates listening and attending skills with family/carers:				
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3		
	. 65 566,65 =	. 33 344.63 3		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
3. Effective telephone communication: accurately records message and ensures appropriate action is taken:				
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3		
3	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		

	communication appropures appropures appropriate action	priately: accurately records i is taken:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
		0.000
ASSESSOR FIELD		
5. On-going status members of team		unicates effectively with
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
6. Effectively comr members of team		service user status with
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
7. Demonstrates e	effective inter-professio	onal / multi agency
communication:		

☐ Yes stage 2

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

☐ Yes stage 1

☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD			
8. Understands Inf	ormation Governance:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
9. Assist / support	service user to maintai	n normal hygiene:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
10. Assist people w	vith their eye care:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
11. Assist people w	vith their care of mouth	and teeth:	
□ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
G	G	Ü	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
	vith their care of their s	kin:	
Yes stage 1	Yes stage 2	□ Yes stage 3	

ASSESSOR FIELD			
13. Assist people with their care of their hair:			
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD			
14. Assist people with	their care of their nails:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD			
15. Assist people with	bathing:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD			
16. Assist people with	dressing/undressing:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD			
17. Assist with toileting needs:			
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3

ACCECCOD FIELD

ASSESSOR FIELD			
18. Advise/assist with elimination needs:			
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
19. Assess and promo	te continence:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
20. Promote normal b	ladder and bowel habits	:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
	munication skills with se English (If opportunity p	rvice user/relative who is presents):	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
_ 163 31486 1	= 163 3tage 2		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
	munication skills when r	eferring to / using a	
translation service (If o		creming to / doming d	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	

	munication skills by ada Ilties e.g. culture, langua	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
24. Demonstrate compositions:	munication skills and se	lf-awareness in
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
25. Support service us of other communication	•	unication needs i.e. use
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
26. Respond to comple	aints appropriately:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
27. Demonstrate cominews:	munication skills when k	oreaking 'unwelcome'
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD

munication skills when p	ror	noting Family
☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
perature taking:		
☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
g a pulse manually:		
☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
g a pulse electronically:		
☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
g respiratory rate:		
☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
	Perature taking: Yes stage 2 The graph of the properties of the	Derature taking: Yes stage 2 The gapulse manually: Yes stage 2 The gapulse electronically: Yes stage 2

ASSESSOR FIELD				
33. Demonstrate taking blood pressure manually:				
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD				
34. Demonstrate taking	g blood pressure electro	onic	ally:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD				
35. Demonstrate blood	glucose monitoring:			
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD				
36. Measure people's h	neight:			
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD				
37. Measure people's v	veight:			

☐ Yes stage 1

☐ Yes stage 2

☐ Yes stage 3

38. Plots on relevant as BMI/TPR/BP):	ssessment chart and rep	oorts findings (e.g.
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
39. Calculate waist circ	umference:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
40. Collects urine samp	ole:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
41. Take a MRSA swab:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
42. Accurately interpre	ts results from specime	ns:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD

ASSESSOR FIELD		
43. Correctly use pai	in assessment tools:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
44. Pain control: diff interventions (If opp		ppropriate pharmacological
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
45. Uses non-pharm their pain (If opportu		on to help people to control
☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
46. Undertakes neur	rological assessment	(If opportunity presents):
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
47. Correctly uses G	lasgow coma scale (If	opportunity presents):
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD				
48. Cares for people with altered levels of consciousness:				
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3		
Use the rosette below compassion and comm		chievement of your care,		

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 405 of 505 pages

Organisational aspects of care-MH22C

MENTORS: SAVING your assessment

Remember to scroll to the bottom before logging off and click **SAVE** 49. Provides family centred care which demonstrates consideration and respect of dignity and privacy, and includes aspects of providing age appropriate care: ☐ Yes stage 1 ☐ Yes stage 2 ☐ Yes stage 3 50. Provides family centred care which demonstrates consideration and respect of dignity and privacy, and includes aspects of Spirituality/religion: ☐ Yes stage 1 ☐ Yes stage 2 ☐ Yes stage 3 51. Provides family centred care which demonstrates consideration and respect of dignity and privacy, and includes aspects of Family dynamics: ☐ Yes stage 1 ☐ Yes stage 2 ☐ Yes stage 3

		onstrates consideration udes aspects of Culture:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
		onstrates consideration ticipating in an admission
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
54. Undertakes an ad	lmission:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
55. Undertake assess	ment of social care ne	eds:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
56. Undertake assess	ment of health care ne	eeds:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD

57. Undertake ass	essment of physical he	alth care needs:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
58. Undertakes as	sessment for common	mental health problem:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
59. Undertakes as	sessment for severe m	ental health problem:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
-		
ASSESSOR FIELD		
60. Undertakes as problem:	sessment for dementia	/organic mental health
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
61. Demonstrates	understanding of Men	tal Capacity Act:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD		
62. Demonstrates und	erstanding of Mental He	ealth Act:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
63. Assesses service us	ser capacity to understa	nd their rights:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
64. Administration and	d checking of Mental Hea	alth Act documentation:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
65. Confidently manag	es leave arrangements:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
66. Recognition of nee	d for DOLs assessment:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD		
67. Able to work with a	dvocates:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
68. Plans care through	collaborative partnersh	ip:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
69. Delivers care:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	psychosocial intervention	
approach, client centre	haviour, interventions, and approach:	recovery / reclamation
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
71. Prioritise care of in	dividual service user:	
☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	

72. Prioritise care of a	group of service users:	
☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
Specify methods of the	e above	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
73. Makes appropriate	referrals:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
74. Document care acc	curately:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
75. Evaluate care for a	group of service users:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD

ASSESSOR FIELD		
76. Give/receive hando 3):	over of a service user (re	quired at stage 1,2 and
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
77. Demonstrates abili	ty to write letters/report	ts:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
78. Coordinates a shift	or span of duty:	
☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
79. Coordinate a CPA n	neeting:	
☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
80. Support individuals	s through the process of	end of life / dying / loss:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

81. Support a person v	vith transfers through p	ath	ways of care:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD			
82. Participate in disch	arge planning:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD			
83. Undertake a discha	arge:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD			
84. Undertakes health family:	promotion activity with	pat	cient/client and
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD			
85. Prepare individuals	for therapeutic activitie	es:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2		Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD		
86. Undertakes a thera	peutic activity with an ir	ndividual:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
87. Undertakes a thera	peutic activity with a gro	oup:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
88. Support individuals	whilst undertaking the	rapeutic activities:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	to improve their physic	al health and well-
being:	to improve their physic	di licardi alla Well
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
90. Prepares service us	er for a therapeutic inte	ervention:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD		
91. Prepares area/equi	ipment for procedure/ir	ntervention:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
92. Follows post proceobservation, managem	dure instructions i.e. fre nent of pain/wound:	equency of vital
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
93. Makes referral to o different setting:	ther agency/care setting	g to continue care in a
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
94. Contributes to mul	ti-disciplinary team wor	king:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
95. Is able to prioritise	care for one or more co	omplex patients:
☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	

ASSESSOR FIELD		
96. Is able to delegate appropriately:	care to other members	of the team
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	nsk takes into account ki member / student / car	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
98. Undertakes teachir	ng activity to meet learn	ing needs (i.e. 1 to 2 or
	th service user / family /	•
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
99. Able to articulate O	rganisation safeguardir	ng activities:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
•	n able to assess service on in relation to safegua	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD		
101. Plans care in relati	ion to safeguarding/serv	vice user need:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
102. Deliver care in rela	ation to safeguarding/se	ervice user need:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
103. Evaluates care in r	elation to safeguarding	/service user need:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
104. Reports service us	er protection issues:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	evices appropriately, fol	
guidelines re usage, ma	aintenance, calibration a	and storage:
☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	

ACCECCOD FIELD

106. Reports and recorpolicy:	ds adverse incidents/de	evice problems as per
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
107. Undertakes emergenvironment:	gency equipment checks	s in an in-patient
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
108. Participate in basi	c airway support manag	gement:
. ☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
		to alterial control of a selection of
emergency assistance:	sychiatric first aid to an	individual needing
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
110. Recognise indicati	ons of substance misus	e:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
<u> </u>	9	9

111. Refer individe specialists:	uals with indications of s	substance misuse to
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	□ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
112. Assess peopl	e's risk of falls:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
falls:	agree individualised car	e plans with people at risk of
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	□ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
114. Assess vulne	rability to self-harm:	
☐ Yes stage 1	□ Yes stage 2	□ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	rability to commit suicid	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD

ASSESSOR FIELD		
116. Assess vulnerabil	ity to self neglect:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
117. Participate in CPA	\ :	
☐ Yes stage 1		

Use the rosette below to upload evidence of achievement of your organisational aspects of care skills

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 420 of 505 pages

Applying Infection Control and Prevention- MH22C

MENTORS SAVING your assessment Remember to scroll to the bottom before logging off and click SAVE			
ASSESSOR FIELD			
118. Use PPE appropri	ately:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
119. Demonstrates eff	ective hand hygiene pro	tocols:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
120. Demonstrates cor	rect handling and dispo	sal of clinical waste:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	
ASSESSOR FIELD			
121. Demonstrates cor	rect handling and dispo	sal of bed linen:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3	

ASSESSOR FIELD		
122. Cleans a vacant r	oom:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
123. Follows Organisa decontamination of ed	tional policy on safe disր quipment:	oosal and
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
124. Manages hazardo health and safety polic	ous waste and spillages cies:	in accordance with local
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
125. Shows understan healing and asepsis:	ding of principles of wo	und management,
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
126. Uses appropriate healing:	tool to assess wound a	nd stage of wound
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD		
127. Undertakes aseptic non touch technique: Standard:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
128. Aseptic non touch	technique: non-standa	rd:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
129. Undertake agreed	pressure area care:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ACCEPTED FIELD		
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	e Organisation policy or e complete relevant doc	. •
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	o roforral to others reas	arding infaction
	e referral to others rega l issues when unable to	
□ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

Use the rosette below to upload evidence of achievement of your infection control and prevention skills

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 424 of 505 pages

Nutrition and Fluid Management- MH22C

MENTORS SAVING your assessment: Remember to scroll to the bottom of the page before you log off and press SAVE		
ASSESSOR FIELD		
132. Correctly calculate	es fluid requirements:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD 133. Monitor and recor	d intake and output usi	ng fluid balance chart:
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
	o maintain a dietary inta	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
135. Ensure service use follows plan:	er who is on special diet	or diet/fluid restriction
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD		
136. Offers support to service user on restricted intake:		
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
137. Assists servic	e user to eat:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
138. Assists servic	e user to drink:	
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
139. Assesses nut	rition status, recognises	risk to health and
record/reports ap		

☐ Yes stage 2

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

☐ Yes stage 1

☐ Yes stage 3

	vely with the person, the sure service users mair	eir carers and the multi- itain an adequate fluid
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	is made for replaceme usual time, or unable to	nt meals for anyone who prepare their own
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	□ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
142. Ensures that apprusers as required:	opriate food and fluids	are available for service
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3
ASSESSOR FIELD		
143. Accurately docum prescription:	enting fluid balance and	d comparing to
☐ Yes stage 1	☐ Yes stage 2	☐ Yes stage 3

ASSESSOR FIELD

Use the rosette below to upload evidence of achievement of your nutrition and fluid management skills

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 428 of 505 pages

Medication Stage 1

Medication1

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	

ASSESSOR FIELD

I verify that the calculation is correct

○ Yes ○ No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Given by student

Self administered

Given by other e.g. practitioner/carer

Medication 2

Wedleadon 2	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correct	t
○ Yes ○ No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

© Given by other e.g.

practitioner/carer

Medication 3

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
© Yes © No	
ACCECCOD FIELD	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
Given by studentSelf administration	Given by other e.g. practitioner/carer

Medication 4

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correct	t
C Yes C No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

© Given by other e.g.

practitioner/carer

careación s	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
© Yes © No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

© Given by other e.g.

practitioner/carer

Name of medication			
Action			
Effect/Indication			
Route			
Dose			
Common side effects (Please repatient/service user you are carwith)			
Contraindications (Please relate patient/service user you are car with)			
Drug calculation (you must sho	w workings out)		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
I verify that the calcula	ation is correc	t	
© Yes	© No		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Given by student	Self adminis	Ctored	Given by other
olven by student		otel eu	e.g.practitioner/carer

Medication /	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/invo with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/invo with)	lved
Drug calculation (you must show workings	out)
ASSESSOR FIELD	
l verify that the calculation is o	correct
C Yes C No	

ASSESSOR FIELD

Given by student

Self administered

Given by other e.g. practitioner/carer

Wedleadon	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ACCECCOD FIELD	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correct	t
O Yes O No	

ASSESSOR FIELD

© Given by student

Self administered

Given by other e.g. practitioner/carer

Wedleadolf 9	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correct	t
© Yes © No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

© Given by other e.g.

practitioner/carer

meareación 10	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to patient/service user you are caring for/inv with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/inwith)	volved
Drug calculation (you must show working	gs out)
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is	correct
C Yes C No	
ASSESSOR FIELD	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

practitioner/carer

Medicines Standard Stage 1

1. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to correctly and safely undertake medicines calculations		
1a Is competent in basic medicines calculations relating to, for example: • tablets and capsules • liquid medicines • injections Including: • unit dose • sub and multiple unit dose • SI unit conversion		
Click yes when ready to be assessed		
○ Yes	 Working towards 	
Student comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/c	iocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor feedback

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 440 of 505 pages

Medication Stage 2

Medication1

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	

ASSESSOR FIELD

I verify that the calculation is correct

C Yes C No

ASSESSOR FIELD

Given by student

Self administered

 Given by other e.g. mentor/carer

Wedleadon 2	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD I verify that the calculation is correct	
r verify that the calculation is correct	
○ Yes ○ No	

ASSESSOR FIELD

Given by student

Self administered

Given by other e.g. mentor/carer

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
C Yes C No	
ASSESSOR FIELD	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD I verify that the calculation is correc	†
I verify that the calculation is correct	C .
C Yes C No	
ASSESSOR FIELD	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

Wedleding.	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involve with)	ed
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involve with)	ed
Drug calculation (you must show workings ou	t)
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is co	rrect
C Yes C No	
ASSESSOR FIELD	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
○ Yes ○ No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD I verify that the calculation is correc	t
O Yes O No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

ivical cation o	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
© Yes © No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correct	t
C Yes C No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
○ Yes ○ No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

Medicines Standard Stage 2

Click yes when ready to be assessed

1. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to correctly and safely undertake medicines calculations

1a Is competent in the process of medication-related calculation in nursing field involving for example: • tablets and capsules • liquid medicines • injections • IV infusions including: • unit dose • sub and multiple unit dose • complex calculations

© Yes	Working towards	
Student commer Attach any evidence to th	nts e rosette certificate/offline form/refle	ection/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved	



Practice Assessor feedback

legal and		VO	wly registered gradu rks that underpin sa		nurse to work within and effective
			anding of legal and e tion of medicines in		
Click yes when	ready to be assessed	l			
O Yes		0	Working towards		
Student co	omments				
Attach any evid	dence to the rosette c	erti	ficate/offline form/reflection/o	docur	nent etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD					
□ Observed	d		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Achieved	[0	Not achieved		



Practice Assessor feedback

2	2b Demonstrates an understanding of types of prescrib	oing,	types	of
p	prescribers and methods of supply			

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stı	udent comments				
		cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocur	nent etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
۸۵۵	SESSOR FIELD				
AS.	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
•	Actileved	•	Not deflicated		
۸۲۵	SECCOD FIELD				

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

prescribing		
Click yes when ready to be asse	essed	
○ Yes	© Working towards	
Student comments		
Attach any evidence to the rose	ette certificate/offline form/reflecti	on/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	 Not achieved 	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor fee	edback	

2c Demonstrates understanding of legal and ethical frameworks for

3. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to work as part of a team to offer holistic care and a range of treatment options of which medicines may form a part.

3a Demonstrates awareness of a range of commonly recognised approaches to managing symptoms, for example, relaxation, distraction and lifestyle advice

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stı	udent comments				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/o	locur	nent etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	\odot	Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				

Practice Assessor feedback

3b Discusses referral options

Click yes when ready to be assess	ed			
· Yes	0	Working towards		
Student comments Attach any evidence to the rosetto	e cer	tificate/offline form/reflection/o	docu	ment etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASSESSOR FIELD				

Practice Assessor feedback

4. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to ensure safe and effective practice in medicines management through comprehensive knowledge of medicines, their actions, risks and benefits

act promptly in cases where side effects and adverse reactions occur Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student comments Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved Practice Assessor feedback

4a Uses knowledge of commonly administered medicines in order to

5. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to safely order, receive, store and dispose of medicines (including controlled drugs) in any setting

5a Demonstrates abilit	y to safely store medicir	nes under supervision		
Click yes when ready to be assessed	ed			
○ Yes	© Working towards			
Students comments				
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	document etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Observed	☐ Questioing	☐ Written/Documentation		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	Not achieved			
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Practice Assessor feedback				

6. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to administer medicines safely and in a timely manner, including controlled drugs

oa oses prescription ci	ıdı	is correctly and maintains accurate records
Click yes when ready to be assess	ed	
C Yes	\odot	Working towards
Student comments		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	e cert	tificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed		Questioning
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	0	Not achieved
,		
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor fedb	ack	
		oses of equipment needed to draw up and r example, needles, syringes, gloves
Click yes when ready to be assess	ed	
© Yes	0	Working towards

Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	locument etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Achieved	 Not achieved 			
ASSESSOR FIELD				
Practice Assessor feedback				
6c Administers and, where necessary, prepares medication safely under direct supervision, including orally and by injection				
Click yes when ready to be assessed	ed			
© Yes	Working towards			
Student comments				
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.				

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 460 of 505 pages

ASSE	SSOR FIELD			
	Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSE	SSOR FIELD			
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved	
	essor FIELD ectice Assessor feedk	oac	k	
ma app	intain accurate reco propriate, within a m	ord nul	s using information	work as a leader and as
mu	lti disciplinary team	foi		onsibilities within the ment, including how and riety of settings
Click	yes when ready to be assesse	ed		
0	Yes	0	Working towards	

ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
Pr	actice Assessor feedb	oac	k		
	People can trust the rtnership with people				
-	rers		cociving medical tre	atii	
	Under supervision in lf-administration of r			ers	in administration and
Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Att	ach any evidence to the rosette	e cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	locument etc.
AS	SESSOR FIELD Observed		Questioning	☐ Written/Docuemntation
AS:	SESSOR FIELD Achieved	0	Not achieved	
	sessor field actice Assessor feedl	oac	k	
ev	valuate up-to-date int	forr	mation on medicines	uate nurse to use and management and wor
WI	ithin national and loc	cai	policy guidelines	
	Accesses commonly fe and effective man			ources relating to the
Clic	ck yes when ready to be assesse	ed		
\bigcirc	Yes	0	Working towards	

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.					
ASSESSOR FIELD					
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation			

ASSESSOR FIELD

AchievedNot achieved

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

10. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to demonstrate understanding and knowledge to supply and administer via a patient group direction

10a Demonstrates knowledge of what a patient group direction is and who can use them

Click yes when ready to be assessed

YesWorking towards

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Practice Assessor feedback

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 465 of 505 pages

Medication Stage 3

Medication1

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	

ASSESSOR FIELD

I verify that the calculation is correct

C Yes C No

ASSESSOR FIELD

- Given by student
- Self administered
- Given by other e.g. mentor/carer

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
○ Yes ○ No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

Name of medication			
Action			
Effect/Indication			
Route			
Dose			
Common side effects (Please relapatient/service user you are cariwith)			
Contraindications (Please relate patient/service user you are cari with)			
Drug calculation (you must show	workings out)		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
l verify that the calcula this medication	tion is correct	and the stud	lent has safely given
O Yes	C No		
ASSESSOR FIELD			
Given by student	Self adminis	o tered	Given by other e.g. mentor/carer

Wedleadon 4	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
O Yes O No	

ASSESSOR FIELD

Given by student Self administered mentor/carer

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
C Yes C No	
ACCECCOD FIELD	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

mentor/carer

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
C Yes C No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

mentor/carer

The diedelott /	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
O Yes O No	
ASSESSED FIELD	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

mentor

Wedleadorr o	
Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
○ Yes ○ No	

ASSESSOR FIELD

Given by student Self administered mentor/carer

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
○ Yes ○ No	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

mentor/carer

Name of medication	
Action	
Effect/Indication	
Route	
Dose	
Common side effects (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Contraindications (Please relate this to a patient/service user you are caring for/involved with)	
Drug calculation (you must show workings out)	
ASSESSOR FIELD	
I verify that the calculation is correc	t
© Yes © No	
ASSESSOR FIELD	

Self administered

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Given by student

• Given by other e.g.

mentor/carer

Medicines Standard Stage 3

1. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to correctly	y
and safely undertake medicines calculations.	

1a Is competent in relation to medication-related calculations in nursing field involving; • tablets and capsules • liquid medicines • injections • IV infusions including; • unit dose • sub and multiple unit dose • complex calculations • SI unit conversion.

Clic	ck yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
St	udent comment				
Att	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	tificate/offline form/reflection/o	docu	ment etc.
AS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
AS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		



Practice Assessor feedback

•	works that underpin sa	ate nurse to work within fe and effective
receiving, storing admir		
Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed	
O Yes	© Working towards	
Student comment		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/o	locument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor feedback

2b Fully understands all methods of supplying medicines, for example, Medicines Act exemptions, patient group directions (PGDs), clinical management plans and other forms of prescribing

Click	Click yes when ready to be assessed					
О Ү	'es	0	Working towards			
Stud	dent comment					
Attach	n any evidence to the rosette	certi	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocur	nent etc.	
ASSES	SSOR FIELD					
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation	
ASSES	SSOR FIELD					
© A	Achieved	\bigcirc	Not achieved			
ASSES	SSOR FIELD					

Practice Assessor feedback

supplementary prescribing, community practitioner nurse prescribing and independent nurse prescribing Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student comments Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation Not achieved Achieved

2c Fully understands the different types of prescribing including

Practice Assessor feedback

3. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to work as part of a team to offer holistic care and a range of treatment options of which medicines may form a part.

3a Works confidently as part of the team and, where relevant, as leader of the team to develop treatment options and choices with the person receiving care and their carers

Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
\odot	Yes	0	Working towards		
	udent comments ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/o	locur	ment etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS O	SESSOR FIELD Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				

Practice Assessor feedback

3b Questions, critically appraises, takes into account ethical considerations and the preferences of the person receiving care and uses evidence to support an argument in determining when medicines may or may not be an appropriate choice of treatment

Click yes when ready to be assesse	ed	
· Yes	© Working towards	
Student comments		
Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	O Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feedl	nack	

4. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to ensure safe and effective practice in medicines management through comprehensive knowledge of medicines, their actions, risks and benefits.						
4a Applies knowledge of interact in the systems						
Click yes when ready to be assesse	d					
Yes	0	Working towards				
Student comments Attach any evidence to the rosette	certi	ificate/offline form/reflection/o	locur	nent etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD						
Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation		
ASSESSOR FIELD						
Achieved	\odot	Not achieved				
ASSESSOR FIELD						

Practice Assessor feedback

4b Understands common routes and techniques of medicine administration including absorption, metabolism, adverse reactions and interactions Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards

Student comments

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR	EIEI D
M33L33UK	FILLU

Yes

□ Observed ☐ Questioning ☐ Written/Documentation

 Not achieved Achieved

Practice Assessor feedback

4c Safely manages drug administration and monitors effects				
Click yes when ready to be assessed				
C Yes	© Working towards			
Student comments Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD				
□ Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentatio m		
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved			
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feedl	oack			
4d Reports adverse inc	idents and near misses			
O Yes	Working towards			

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 484 of 505 pages

Student comments

ASS	SESSOR FIELD			
	Observed		Questioning	Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD			
\odot	Achieved	0	Not achieved	
ASS	SESSOR FIELD			
Pra	actice Assessor feedb	ac	k	
4e	Safely manages ana	phy	/laxis	
Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	d		
0	Yes	0	Working towards	

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Student comments

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019
Page 485 of 505 pages

	Observed	□ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation		
	Observed	- Questioning	written/Documentation		
	ESSOR FIELD	C. Not ashiound			
0	Achieved	 Not achieved 			
	essor field actice Assessor feed!	hack			
ГІС	ictice Assessor reedi	Oack			
5. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to safely order, receive, store and dispose of medicines (including controlled drugs) in any setting.					
5a Orders, receives, stores and disposes of medicines safely (including controlled drugs)					
Click yes when ready to be assessed					
O	Yes	 Working towards 			
Stu	idents comments				

Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.

ASSESSOR FIELD Observed	□ Questioning	□ Written/Documentation			
	Questioning				
ASSESSOR FIELD	C. Nataokia ad				
© Achieved	 Not achieved 				
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Practice Assessor feed	lback				
6. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to administer medicines safely and in a timely manner, including controlled drugs.					
	ely administers and, whe and methods commonly				
Click yes when ready to be assess	sed				
© Yes	 Working towards 				
Student comments					
Attach any evidence to the rosett	te certificate/offline form/reflection/	document etc.			

ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/documentation
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	ESSOR FIELD				
Pra	actice Assessor feedb	oac	k		
6b	Supervises and teac	hes	s others to do the sai	ne	
Click	k yes when ready to be assesse	d			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stu	udent comments				
Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.					
_	Observed		Overtinains		Weithon Doorse and the
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation

ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
Pr	actice Assessor feedb	oac	k		
6с	Understands the leg	al r	requirements		
Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	:d			
0	Yes	\odot	Working towards		
Stı	udent comments				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/do	ocun	nent etc.
Δςς	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
			-		
Ace	EFECTOR FIELD				
נכת	SESSOR FIELD				

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor feedback

7. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to keep and maintain accurate records using information technology, where appropriate, within a multi-disciplinary framework as a leader and as part of a team and in a variety of care settings including at home.							
7a Effectively keep records of medication administered and omitted, in a variety of care settings, including controlled drugs and ensures others do the same							
ick yes when ready to be assessed							
Yes O Working towards							
tudent comments							
tach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc.							

☐ Questioning

□ Observed

☐ Written/Documentation

ASSESSOR FIELD		
Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD		
Practice Assessor feedb	oack	
8. People can trust the partnership with people		
carers.		
8a Works with people a information	nd carers to provide cl	ear and accurate
Click yes when ready to be assesse	d	
° Yes	Working towards	
Student comments		
ASSESSOR FIELD		
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation

ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
Pr	actice Assessor feedl	oac	k		
	Gives clear instruction				
Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stı	udent comments				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	locur	nent etc.
ASS	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
	Observed		Questioning		Writter// Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				

Not achieved

Tony Chambers - University of Hull
Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Achieved



Practice Assessor feedback

	Assesses the person edicines	's a	bility to safely self-ac	dm	inister their
Clic	k yes when ready to be assesse	ed			
0	Yes	\odot	Working towards		
Stı	udent comments				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocui	nent etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
	Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	0	Not achieved		

ASSESSOR FIELD

Practice Assessor feedback

medicines Click yes when ready to be assessed Yes Working towards Student comments Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. □ Observed Questioning ☐ Written/Docuemntation Achieved Not achieved Practice Assessor feedback

8d Assists people to make safe and informed choices about their

9. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to use and evaluate up-to-date information on medicines management and work within national and local policy guidelines.

same						
Click yes when ready to be assessed						
C Yes	 Working towards 					
Student comments Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocument etc.				
ASSESSOR FIELD						
□ Observed	☐ Questioning	☐ Written/Documentation				
ASSESSOR FIELD						
Achieved	Not achieved					
ASSESSOR FIELD						
	and.					
Practice Assessor feedb	JdCK					

9a Works within national and local policies and ensures others do the

10. People can trust the newly registered graduate nurse to demonstrate understanding and knowledge to supply and administer via a patient group direction.

10a Through simulation and course work demonstrates knowledge and application of the principles required for safe and effective supply and administration via a patient group direction including an understanding of role and accountability

Click yes when ready to be assessed					
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
	udent comments ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocur	nent etc.
	•				
ASS	SESSOR FIELD Observed		Questioning		Written/documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD Achieved	0	Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				

Practice Assessor feedback

10b Through simulation and course work demonstrates how to supply and administer via a patient group direction

Click yes when ready to be assessed					
○ Yes	0	Working towards			
Student comments					
Attach any evidence to the rosetto	e cert	incate/offline form/reflection/o	iocui	ment etc.	
ASSESSOR FIELD					
□ Observed		Questioning		Written/Documentation	
ASSESSOR FIELD					
Achieved	0	Not achieved			
ASSESSOR FIELD					

Practice Assessor feedback

AFE Adult

A broad understanding of the lifespan development of adults and older people, their roles within the family context, and how this affects their individual needs, health, behaviour and communication.

Click yes when ready to be assesse	Click yes when ready to be assessed					
© Yes	© Working towards					
Student comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	certificate/offline form/reflection/do	cument etc.				
ASSESSOR FIELD C Observed	© Questioning	ି Written/Documentation				
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	© Not achieved					
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feedback						

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 498 of 505 pages ASSESSOR FIELD

Deliver basic care to adults and older people required to meet essential needs.

Plea	ase choose				
0	Yes	0	Working towards		
Stı	udent comment				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocur	ment etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Observed	\bigcirc	Questioning	0	Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Achieved	\odot	Not achieved		
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				

Practice Assessor feedback

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 499 of 505 pages

AFE CHILD

Deliver the basic care required to meet essential needs of children Click yes when ready to be assessed Working towards Yes Student comment Attach any evidence to the rosette certificate/offline form/reflection/document etc. Questioning Observed Written/Documentation Achieved Not achieved

Practice Assessor feedback

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019 Page 500 of 505 pages Recognise deterioration and provide safe care to infants, children and young people in an emergency, or to act to protect them where there is a risk of harm, prior to referral or when accessing specialist services

click	c yes when ready to be assesse	d			
0	yes	0	working towards		
Stı	udent comment				
Atta	ach any evidence to the rosette	cert	ificate/offline form/reflection/d	ocur	ment etc.
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
0	Observed	0	Questioning	0	Written/Documentation
ASS	SESSOR FIELD				
\odot	Achieved	0	Not achieved		

Practice Assessor feedback

AFE Learning Disability

Recognise and respond to the needs of people with a learning disability, maintaining continuity of care to meet pre-existing intellectual, physical and emotional needs

Click yes when ready to be assessed						
○ Yes	0	Working towards				
Student comment Attach any evidence to the rosette	e cer	tificate/offline form/reflection/o	łocu	ment etc.		
ASSESSOR FIELD O Observed	O	Questioning	O	Written/Documentation		
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	O	Not achieved				
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor feedle	bad	ck				

Use effective communication and active involvement in decision making about treatment options taking into account the person's wishes, lifestyle and capacity for consent, including agreeing reasonable adjustments to minimise disruption to their usual way of life, and promote their autonomy, wellbeing and social inclusion

Click yes when ready to be asso	essed	
· Yes	○ Towards	
Student comment Attach any evidence to the ros	ette certificate/offline form/refle	ction/document etc.
ASSESSOR FIELD C Observed	Questioning	Written/Documentation
ASSESSOR FIELD C Achieved	Not achieved	
ASSESSOR FIELD Practice Assessor fee	edback	

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 504 of 505 pages

Testimonies

Download a paper form for printing download and print a few of these forms to keep with you on placement, work with your practice supervisors and practice assessors to obtain appropriate testimonies from patients, clients and carers. When you have one completed scan or photograph and upload to your PebblePad. Using your PebblePocket on your phone is an easy way to do this.

Attach the uploaded photograph to the rosettes below.

Testimonies for stage 1

Please upload your testimonies as images or files and attach as evidence to the rosette below:

Testimonies for stage 2

Please upload your testimonies as images or files and attach as evidence to the rosette below:

Testimonies for stage 3

Please upload your testimonies as images or files and attach as evidence to the rosette below:

Tony Chambers - University of Hull

Workbook: ePAD Mental Health 2019

Created: 15-OCT-19 Last Modified: 28-OCT-19

Page 505 of 505 pages